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SYNDICATE REPORT 2015 II 3

Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present my report to you as Chairman of Argo
Managing Agency Limited (‘AMA’) and its managed Syndicate 1200.

Results summary
Gross written premiums increased from £380.4m in 2014 to
£421.5m in 2015, yielding a £26.4m profit compared to £29.4m in
the previous year. The combined ratio deteriorated slightly from
90.0% to 91.8%.

While 2015 was another benign year in terms of natural
catastrophes, the Syndicate’s results were impacted by large
loss activity in Aviation and Energy lines. These two areas of the
business have seen some of the most intense price competition
in our portfolio in 2015, due to the absence of large airline
disasters in recent years and the fall in the oil price in 2015 that
has continued downwards into 2016. We do not foresee an end
to this downward pressure on rates and only see it intensifying
in the absence of major loss events.

Good progress has been made towards meeting our key
performance objectives for the Syndicate. During the last two
years we have made efforts to diversify the distribution
platforms available to 1200 and to that end we are now well
placed on Lloyd’s international platforms in Singapore, China
and, for 2016, in Dubai.

We were particularly pleased to see the improved return to
capital providers from the 2013 and Prior Years of Account, and
also note that the return on capital (100% ECA) on a GAAP
basis for the Calendar Year 2015 was 12.7% (2014: 13.7% on an
equivalent basis).

Portfolio & expertise
During 2015 we continued the task of optimising the blend of
business written by the Syndicate with a view to managing
volatility and improving capital efficiency, whilst offering a
comprehensive range of coverage to our brokers.

As has been well publicised, conditions remain extremely
competitive in the Lloyd’s and wider global markets; for yet
another year there were few areas where terms and conditions
were not subject to continued pressure, and in particular
classes and geographies the pricing pressure is severe. Given
this backdrop, it is pleasing to note that we reported a
combined ratio only slightly increased from the prior year. We
believe this demonstrates our commitment to achieving
underwriting excellence and maintaining discipline in difficult
market conditions.

Additional underwriting talent has been recruited to reinforce
our market profile in key lines of business, including, Personal
Accident, Political Risk, Contingency, International Property
D&F and North American Binders. We have also maintained our
investment in the future through our graduate programme, now
in its fourth year.

Operations
The outsourcing of support functions has brought benefits in
terms of cost and quality and is helping towards our stated
target of consistently achieving a non-acquisition-cost ratio
below 12.0%. In 2015 this ratio was 11.0% (2014: 12.2% excluding
foreign exchange losses), the improvement year on year in the
ratio reflecting increased premium volume whilst improving the
leverage on our back office costs. We participate in cost
benchmarking exercises, in which the Syndicate compares
favourably with our Lloyd’s peers, but are conscious that we
need to consistently achieve a ratio below our target and
continue to investigate ways of managing our expense base as
we look to further leverage the infrastructure we have in place.

Third party capital
We were pleased to welcome two new corporate capital
partners for the 2015 Year of Account, and are most grateful to
all our capital providers for their continued support of the
Syndicate and its 2016 Business plan.

Staff commitment
2015 has been another demanding year for staff in all areas of
the business, but much progress has been made; I would like to
congratulate staff on the successes of the year and to commend
them for their continued commitment and enthusiasm. Once
again the extent to which staff have found the time to balance
the demands of their roles with involvement in a wide range of
community volunteering and charitable fund-raising initiatives
is especially commendable.

John Spencer
Chairman

14 March 2016
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4 II ARGO MANAGING AGENCY LIMITED > SYNDICATE 1200

Report of the Directors of the Managing Agent

The Directors of the Managing Agent present their report for
the year ended 31 December 2015.

Reporting basis
These syndicate annual accounts are prepared using the annual
basis of accounting, as required by Statutory Instrument 1950 of
2008, the Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008. The underwriting
results have been determined on an annual accounting basis.

Separate underwriting year accounts, prepared on the three
year funded basis, show the cumulative result for the 2013
closed underwriting account, and are set out on pages 48 to 64.

Principal activity and review of the business
The principal activity of the business is that of underwriting
general insurance risks, conducted through the Lloyd’s market
in the United Kingdom on behalf of the members of
Syndicate 1200.

Calendar year results
The table below sets out the calendar year results of Syndicate 1200:

2015 2014Change
£m £m%

Gross written premium 421.5 380.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit/(loss) 26.4 29.4

Loss ratio % 51.6% 49.9%
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Expense ratio % 40.2% 40.1%
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Combined ratio % 91.8% 90.0%

Underwriting years of account summary
The tables below show Syndicate 1200’s actual (A) results for the closed 2013 year of account and the forecast (F) results for open years
of account 2014 and 2015:

Year of account summary 2015 F* 2014 F 2013 A
£m £m £m

Stamp capacity 350.0 350.0 349.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stamp premium income 328.6 301.1 297.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stamp utilisation 93.9% 86.0% 85.0%

Gross written premium 444.9 405.5 395.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit * 36.7 to 1.8 27.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Return/(loss) on stamp * 10.5% to 0.5% 7.8%

*A formal forecast range for the 2015 year of account will be released at the time of publishing results for the 3 months to 31 March 2016.
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2013 year of account – closing year
We are pleased to report a profit for the 2013 closed year of
account with a return on capacity of 7.8% and a profit of
£27.3m. This is at the upper end of the forecast range at last
year end ((1.0%) to 9.0%)

2014 and 2015 years of account – open
The 2014 year of account, whilst another benign year for
catastrophe events, is impacted by large loss experience. This is
mainly attributable to the Marine & Energy division, the
Property division, in particular the Direct & Facultative
business, has experienced higher than anticipated large losses
which is partly offset by continued positive developments in the
North American Binders book and the Aviation book, which was
impacted by market losses during the calendar year, and
subsequently we have strengthened the reserving position in
this account.

Following another benign catastrophe year in 2014 competition
in the marketplace increased considerably in what was already a
competitive market, thus increasing the pressure on premium
rates. This is, to a large extent, apparent across the market but
is most severe in short tail books in particular the Property,
Marine & Energy & Aviation divisions. With another benign
catastrophe year in 2015 and further capacity entering the
marketplace we do not expect market conditions to improve in
2016. These conditions further emphasise the need for
underwriting discipline and we believe our strategy of focusing
on sections of the market where we believe there is adequate
underwriting margin and diversifying our distribution platforms
into Singapore, Shanghai, and more recently into the MENA
region, combined with broadening our distribution into broker
portfolio channels and making more effective use of the Argo
Group network, will ultimately prove successful for all of our
capital providers.

The syndicate’s gross premium income by class of business comprises:

Year of account 2015 F 2014 F 2013 A
% % %

Short-tail
International Property Treaty 1.6 2.0 1.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Marine Cargo 4.2 3.3 2.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Aviation 4.3 4.2 3.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Space 1.1 1.5 1.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Yachts & Hull 3.1 2.2 2.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Offshore Energy 6.6 7.8 7.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Onshore Energy 4.6 5.1 4.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Mortgage Impairment 0.5 0.6 0.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
North American and International Property Binding Authorities 8.9 7.9 9.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Personal Accident 9.9 9.3 8.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Political Risks 0.9 1.3 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Contingency 0.9 – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Property Facultative 17.1 19.9 21.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
International Property Facultative 0.7 – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
REO & Force Placed 4.5 4.7 3.1

68.9 69.8 64.8
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Report of the Directors of the Managing Agent

Year of account 2015 F 2014 F 2013 A
% % %

Longer-tail
Directors and Officers 3.1 3.3 2.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Financial Institutions – – 0.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
General Liability 7.9 9.3 13.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
International Casualty Treaty 4.4 3.9 3.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
UK SME Package Business 1.9 0.6 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Medical Malpractice 1.8 1.6 1.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Professional Indemnity 11.1 11.5 13.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Marine Liability 0.9 – –

31.1 30.2 35.2

100.0 100.0 100.0

The syndicate’s gross premium income by geographical region comprises:

Year of account 2015 F 2014 F 2013 A
% % %

North America 46.1 43.1 41.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Caribbean and Latin America 4.9 3.6 3.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
UK 10.2 11.3 7.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Rest of Europe 28.3 30.7 40.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Oceania 1.5 3.8 1.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Rest of the world 9.0 7.5 4.8

Total 100.0 100.0 100.0

Reinsurance programme purchase
Argo purchases reinsurance to assist in achieving its strategic
objectives by managing risk aggregation and improving the
return on capital of the syndicate as a whole. The use of
proportional and excess of loss protection varies by class
depending on the characteristics and performance of the line of
business.

The 2015 reinsurance strategy remained in line with 2014
focusing on further reducing the ceded margin whilst remaining
within the syndicate’s risk appetite for each division and class.

The Syndicate again took advantage of the continuing softening
market making significant savings and expanding terms and
conditions.

The syndicate continued to place the reinsurance programme
with high quality reinsurers, nearly all being with Tier 1
reinsurers rated A- to AAA by Standard & Poor’s, with any below
this rating providing collateral for their full exposure in the
form of a Trust Fund.
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Investments
Allocation of investments is conservative and is predominantly in
cash and fixed interest securities of high credit quality with little
exposure to volatile asset classes. This satisfies the syndicate’s
liquidity requirements in respect of routine claim and expense
payments. In addition, Lloyd’s centrally manages various overseas
funds and deposits on behalf of the syndicate. However, by far the
largest element of the syndicate’s funds 65.9% (2014: 71.2%) are
held in fixed interest portfolios that are managed by

Conning Investment Management Ltd which therefore has a
dominant influence on the overall investment return. All
investments are managed within risk constraints and duration,
liquidity and credit limits (average must be A/A2 or above) are
approved by the Board of Directors of the Managing Agency.
The investment benchmarks set for the fixed income portfolios
are predominantly a combination of the Barclays 1-3 year
government and corporate indices and the investment
manager’s performance is compared to these benchmarks.

2015
%

2014
%

Sterling 1.2 2.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Euros 0.5 2.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
United States dollars 1.1 1.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Canadian dollars 2.0 2.5

Foreign exchange exposure policy
The aim of our policy is to minimise foreign exchange volatility.
To achieve this, we aim to match our assets and liabilities in
currency. It is Syndicate policy to holds its’ surplus assets
(profits) in US Dollars.

Principal risks and uncertainties
Note 26 in the notes to the financial statements provides an
analysis of the key insurance and financial risks to which the
syndicate is exposed.

Donations
Charitable donations during the year amounted to £nil (2014: £nil).

Outlook
Continued low investment returns, inflationary pressure on
claims and an increasingly competitive underwriting
environment are once again issues that will ensure 2016 is yet
another challenging year for the Lloyd's market and Syndicate
1200. Our strategy to grow the book primarily in Specialty lines
and focusing on improving the underlying performance,
combined with the strategy to broaden our access to sources of
distribution either geographically and or, via different access
methods into targeted broking houses, will continue into 2016.
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Report of the Directors of the Managing Agent

Directors and officers serving in the year
The directors of the managing agent, who served during the year ended 31 December 2015 and to the date of this report, were:

Directors and officers

J W J Spencer (independent non-executive; Chairman)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
D Argyle
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
J S Bullock (non-executive)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
P L Burrows (independent non-executive)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
P J Grant (independent non-executive)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
D J Harris
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
K A Nealon (independent non-executive)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
B C Ritchie
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
M E Watson III (non-executive)

Annual general meeting
The directors do not propose to hold an annual general meeting
for the syndicate. If any members’ agent or direct corporate
supporter of the syndicate wishes to meet with them, the
directors will be happy to do so.

Disclosure of information to auditors
The syndicate’s auditors are Ernst & Young LLP. The directors
who held office at the date of approval of this directors’ report
confirm that, so far as they are individually aware, there is no
relevant audit information of which the syndicate’s auditors are
unaware; and each director has taken all steps that he ought to
have taken as a director to make himself aware of any relevant
audit information, and to establish that the syndicate’s auditors
are aware of that information.

Auditors
The syndicate’s auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, are deemed to be
reappointed under the provisions of The Insurance Accounts
Directive (Miscellaneous Insurance Undertakings) Regulations
2008 and Section 487(2) of the Companies Act 2006.

Approved by the Board of Argo Managing Agency Limited and
signed on behalf of the Board:

D J Harris
Director

14 March 2016
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Statement of Managing Agent’s Responsibilities

The managing agent is responsible for preparing the annual
report and the syndicate annual accounts in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 (“the 2008
Regulations”) requires the managing agent to prepare syndicate
annual accounts at 31 December each year, in accordance with
United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
(United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law),
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
syndicate and of its profit or loss for that year.

In preparing these syndicate annual accounts, the managing
agent is required to:

• select suitable accounting policies, and apply them
consistently;

• make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent;

• state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have
been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed
and explained in the syndicate annual accounts; and

• prepare the syndicate annual accounts on the basis that the
syndicate will continue to write future business unless it is
inappropriate to do so.

The managing agent is responsible for keeping proper
accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the syndicate and enable it to
ensure that the syndicate annual accounts comply with the
2008 Regulations. It is also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the syndicate and hence for taking reasonable steps
for prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The managing agent is responsible for the maintenance and
integrity of the corporate and financial information relating to
the syndicate included on the managing agent’s website.
Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation
and dissemination of financial information may differ from
legislation in other jurisdictions.
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Report of the Independent Auditors
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SYNDICATE 1200

We have audited the syndicate annual accounts of syndicate
1200 (‘the syndicate’) for the year ended 31 December 2015 which
comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Changes in Members’ Balances and the Statement
of Cash Flows and the related notes 1 to 28. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice),
including Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’
and Financial Reporting Standard 103 ‘Insurance Contracts’.

This report is made solely to the syndicate’s members, as a
body, in accordance with The Insurance Accounts Directive
(Lloyd’s Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008.
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to
the syndicate’s members those matters we are required to state
to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the syndicate’s members as
a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of the managing
agent and the auditor
As explained more fully in the Statement of Managing Agent’s
Responsibilities set out on page 9, the managing agent is
responsible for the preparation of syndicate annual accounts
which give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit
and express an opinion on the syndicate annual accounts in
accordance with applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply
with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for
Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the syndicate annual
accounts
An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the syndicate annual accounts sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the syndicate annual accounts are
free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the syndicate’s circumstances and
have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
managing agent; and the overall presentation of the syndicate
annual accounts. In addition, we read all the financial and
non-financial information in the Report and Syndicate Annual
Accounts to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
syndicate annual accounts and to identify any information that
is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially

inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course
of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent
material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the
implications for our report.

Opinion on syndicate annual accounts
In our opinion the syndicate annual accounts:

• give a true and fair view of the syndicate’s affairs as at 31
December 2015 and of its profit for the year then ended;

• have been properly prepared in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, including
Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ and
Financial Reporting Standard 103 ‘Insurance Contracts’; and

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by The
Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s
Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts)
Regulations 2008
In our opinion the information given in the Managing Agent’s
Report for the financial year in which the syndicate annual
accounts are prepared is consistent with the syndicate annual
accounts.

Matters on which we are required to report
by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters
where The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 requires us to report to
you, if in our opinion:

• the managing agent in respect of the syndicate has not kept
adequate accounting records; or

• the syndicate annual accounts are not in agreement with the
accounting records; or

• we have not received all the information and explanations
we require for our audit.

Stuart Wilson (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

15 March 2016
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Profit and Loss Account
Year ended 31 December 2015

2015
£m

2014
£mNote

Technical account – general business
Earned premiums, net of reinsurance
Gross premiums written 2, 4 421.5 380.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Outward reinsurance premiums 4 (114.0) (114.3)

Net premiums written 307.5 266.1

Change in the provision for unearned premiums
– Gross amount 2, 4 (15.5) (2.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Reinsurers’ share 4 0.5 (10.5)

Change in the net provision for unearned premiums (15.0) (12.8)

Earned premiums, net of reinsurance 292.5 253.3

Allocated investment return transferred from the non-technical account 12.4 7.4

Claims incurred, net of reinsurance
Claims paid
– Gross amount 2, 3 (176.8) (152.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Reinsurers’ share 3 67.0 29.6

Net claims paid (109.8) (122.8)

Change in the provision for claims
– Gross amount 2, 3 (26.7) (37.2)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Reinsurers’ share (14.5) 33.7

Change in the net provision for claims (41.2) (3.5)

Claims incurred, net of reinsurance (151.0) (126.3)

Net operating expenses 6 (117.5) (101.7)

Balance on the technical account for general business 36.4 32.7

Non-technical account
Balance on the technical account for general business 36.4 32.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
(Loss) on exchange (10.0) (3.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment income 14.1 9.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment expenses and charges (0.2) (0.2)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Unrealised losses on investments (1.5) (1.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Allocated investment return transferred to the technical account for general business 9 (12.4) (7.4)

Profit for the financial year 17 26.4 29.4

There are no gains or losses in the accounting period other than those dealt with in the profit and loss account and so no statement of
comprehensive income has been prepared.

All items relate only to continuing operations.
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Balance Sheet
at 31 December 2015

2015
£m

2014
£mNote

Investments
Financial investments at fair value through the profit and loss 10 313.0 284.8

313.0 284.8
Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions
Provision for unearned premiums 4 43.5 43.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims outstanding 3 139.0 156.4

182.5 199.4
Debtors
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations 11 130.5 98.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 12 43.1 4.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other debtors 13 8.5 5.6

182.1 108.9
Cash and other assets
Cash at bank and in hand 16 17.2 9.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other assets 10, 14 67.9 69.3

85.1 78.9
Prepayments and accrued income
Deferred acquisition costs 5 53.2 44.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other prepayments and accrued income 15 0.5 0.8

53.7 45.7

Total assets 816.4 717.7

Members’ balances and liabilities
Members’ balances 17 17.6 16.0

Technical provisions
Provision for unearned premiums 4 185.2 169.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims outstanding 3 450.6 430.0

Creditors
Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations 18 5.0 3.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 19 132.3 82.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other creditors including taxation and social security 20 12.3 6.0

149.6 92.1

Accruals and deferred income 13.4 10.5

Total liabilities 816.4 717.7

Approved by the Board of Argo Managing Agency Limited on 14 March 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

D Argyle D J Harris
Director Director
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Statement of Changes in Members’ Balances
Year ended 31 December 2015

2015
£m

2014
£m

Members’ balances brought forward at 1 January 16.0 (6.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit for the financial year 26.4 29.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Members’ agents’ fees (0.2) (0.2)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Transfers to members’ personal reserve funds (24.6) (6.9)

Members’ balances carried forward at 31 December 17.6 16.0

Members participate on syndicates by years of account and their ultimate results, assets and liabilities are assessed on policies
incepting in that year of account for their membership of a particular year.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 December 2015

2015
£m

2014
£mNote

Profit on ordinary activities 26.4 29.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Movement in general insurance unearned premiums and outstanding claims 36.6 (118.7)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Movement in reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums and outstanding claims 18.5 142.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment return (12.4) (7.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Movements in other assets/liabilities (22.2) (67.0)

Net cash inflow from operating activities 46.9 (21.7)

Investing activities
Investment income received 2.9 1.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Purchases of debt and equity instruments (148.7) (59.7)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Sales of debt and equity instruments 142.9 79.4

Net cash (outflow) from investing activities (2.9) 20.7

Financing activities
Payments of profit to members’ personal reserve funds 17 (24.6) (6.9)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Members’ agents’ fee advances 17 (0.2) (0.2)

Net cash flow from financing activities (24.8) (6.7)

Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 19.2 (8.1)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 35.1 41.5
Exchange differences on opening cash 9.3 (1.7)

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 16 63.6 35.1
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14 II ARGO MANAGING AGENCY LIMITED > SYNDICATE 1200

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2015

1. Accounting Policies
Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance
with The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 and FRS 102 and FRS
103, being applicable UK GAAP accounting standards, and in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule 3 of the Large and
Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports)
Regulations relating to insurance companies.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value.

The Syndicate transitioned from previously extant UK GAAP
to FRS 102 and FRS 103 as at 1 January 2014. An explanation of
how transition to FRS 102 and FRS 103 has affected the
reported financial position and financial performance is given
in Note 28.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 March
2016.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling which is the
functional and presentational currency of the Syndicate and
rounded to the nearest £0.1m.

As permitted by FRS 103 the Syndicate continues to apply the
existing accounting policies that were applied prior to this
standard for its insurance contracts.

Judgement and key sources of estimation and
uncertainty
Premiums written
Estimates are made for pipeline premiums, including amounts
due to the syndicate not yet notified. The main assumption
underlying these estimates is that past premium development
can be used to project future premium development.

Claims incurred and reinsurers’ share
The provision for claims outstanding comprises amounts set
aside for claims notified and claims incurred but not yet
reported (IBNR). The amount of IBNR, which is based on
statistical techniques of estimation applied by the syndicate’s
in-house actuaries and reserving team, is reviewed by external
consulting actuaries. These statistical techniques generally
involve projecting, from past experience, the development of
claims over time to form a view of the likely ultimate claims to

be expected for more recent underwriting, having regard to
variations in the business accepted and the underlying terms
and conditions. The provision for claims also includes amounts
for internal and external claims handling costs. For the most
recent years, where a higher degree of volatility may arise from
projections, estimates may partly be based on rating and other
models of the business accepted, and assessments of
underwriting conditions.

The reinsurers’ share of provisions for claims is based on
calculated amounts of outstanding claims and projections for
IBNR, net of estimated irrecoverable amounts. The syndicate
will evaluate the reinsurance programme in place for the class
of business, the claims experience for the year, and the security
rating of the reinsurance companies involved. The syndicate
uses a number of statistical techniques to assist in these
estimates.

Hence the two most critical assumptions for claims provisions
are that the past is a reasonable predictor of future claims
development, and that rating and other models used, including
pricing models for recent business, are fair indicators of the
ultimate claims that will be incurred.

The uncertainty of such estimations generally decreases with
the time that has elapsed since policy inception. In addition
short tail claims such as property, where claims are typically
notified and settled quickly, will normally have less uncertainty
after a few years than long tail risks, such as some liability
business, where it may be several years before claims are fully
advised and settled. Where disputes exist over coverage under
policies, or the relevant law governing a claim changes,
uncertainty in the estimation of outcomes may increase.

The assessment of these provisions can be the most
subjective aspect of an insurer’s accounts, and may result in
greater uncertainty than found within the financial
statements of other businesses. The directors of the
managing agent consider that the provisions for gross claims
and related reinsurance recoveries are fairly stated on the
basis of the information currently available. However,
ultimate liability can be varied by further information and
events and this may result in significant adjustments to the
provisions. Modifications to claims provisions established in
prior years are shown in the financial statements for the
period in which the adjustments are made. Provisions are not
discounted for investment earnings that may arise on funds
retained to meet future liabilities. The methods used, and the
estimates made, are reviewed regularly.
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1. Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair value of financial assets
The Syndicate uses the following hierarchy for determining the
fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:

a. Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

b. Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a
significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

c. Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant
effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on
observable market data.
See Note 10 for details of financial instruments classified by
fair value hierarchy.

Basis of accounting
Under the annual basis of accounting, the incurred cost of
claims, commission and related expenses are charged against
the earned proportion of premiums, net of reinsurance as
follows:

Product classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant
insurance risk at the inception of the contract. Insurance risk is
transferred when an insurer agrees to compensate a
policyholder if a specified uncertain future event adversely
affects the policyholder. The significance of insurance risk is
dependent on both the probability of an insured event and the
magnitude of its potential effect.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it
remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime,
even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this
period.

Premiums written
Premiums written comprise premiums on contracts of insurance
incepted during the financial year and any adjustments made in
the year to estimates of premiums written in prior years.
Premiums are shown gross of commission payable and exclude
taxes and duties levied on them.

Unearned premiums
Written premium is earned according to the risk profile of the
policy. Unearned premiums represent the proportion of
premiums written in the year that relate to unexpired terms of
policies in force at the balance sheet date, calculated on the
basis of established earnings patterns or time apportionment as
appropriate.

Reinsurance premium ceded
Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for on an earned
basis in the same accounting period as the premiums for the
related direct or inwards business being reinsured, except
Losses Occurring During Treaty reinsurance which is earned
from the start of the reinsurance policy over the life of the
policy.

Claims incurred and reinsurers’ share
Gross claims incurred comprise claims and settlement expenses
(both internal and external) occurring during the year, and the
movement in provision for outstanding claims and settlement
expenses brought forward. Allowance is made for the cost of
claims incurred by the balance sheet date but not reported until
after the year-end. Incurred claims outstanding are reduced by
anticipated salvage and other recoveries from third parties.

Unexpired risks provision
A liability adequacy provision (the unexpired risks provision) is
made where the cost of claims and expenses arising after the
end of the financial year from contracts concluded before that
date, is expected to exceed the provision for unearned
premiums, net of deferred acquisition costs.

The assessment of whether a provision is necessary is made by
considering separately each category of business on the basis of
information available at the reporting date, after offsetting
surpluses and deficits arising on products which are managed
together. Investment income is taken into account in
calculating the provision.

At 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014 the Syndicate did
not have an unexpired risks provision.

Reinsurance assets
The Syndicate cedes insurance risk in the normal course of
business for all of its businesses. Reinsurance assets represent
balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts
recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the outstanding claims provision or settled
claims associated with the reinsurer’s policies and are in
accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each
reporting date, or more frequently, when an indication of
impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs
when there is objective evidence as a result of an event that
occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that
the Syndicate may not receive all outstanding amounts due
under the terms of the contract and the event has a reliably
measurable impact on the amounts that the Syndicate will
receive from the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in
the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2015

1. Accounting Policies (continued)
Gains or losses on buying reinsurance are recognised in the
income statement immediately at the date of purchase and are
not amortised. There were no such gains recognised in 2015 or
2014.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Syndicate
from its obligations to policyholders.

Net operating expenses (including acquisition costs)
Net operating expenses include acquisition costs, profit and
loss on exchange, and amounts charged to members through
the syndicate.

Where expenses are incurred by or on behalf of the managing
agent for the administration of the managed syndicate, they are
apportioned using methods appropriate to the type of expense.
Expenses which are incurred jointly for the managing agent and
managed syndicate are apportioned between the managing
agent and syndicate on bases dependant on the amount of work
performed, resources used and the volume of business
transacted.

Acquisition costs, comprising commission and other costs
related to the acquisition of new insurance contracts are
recognised by reference to premium written. They are deferred
to the extent that they are attributable to and recoverable
against premiums unearned at the balance sheet date. All other
operating expenses are accounted for on an accruals basis.

Profit commission
Profit commission within these financial statements is
charged at a rate of 15% on the first 15% of profits and 20%
thereafter. Profit commission is payable on distributed
results and is subject to the operation of a three year deficit
clause.

Distribution of profits and collection of losses
Lloyd’s has regulations on solvency and the distribution of
profits and payment of losses between a syndicate and its
members. Lloyd’s continues to require syndicate membership
to be on an underwriting year basis, and profits and losses
belong to members according to their membership. Normally
profits and losses are transferred between a syndicate and its
members after results for an underwriting year are finalised
after 36 months. This period may be extended if an
underwriting year is placed in run-off. The syndicate may
make earlier on account distributions or cash calls according
to the cash flow of that underwriting year, subject to Lloyd’s
regulations.

Foreign currencies
The Syndicate’s functional currency and presentational currency
is Sterling.

Transactions denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency are initially recorded in the functional
currency at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities (which include all
assets and liabilities arising from insurance contracts including
unearned premiums and deferred acquisition costs)
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate ruling on the reporting
date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rate as at the date of the initial transaction and are not
subsequently restated. Non-monetary items denominated in a
foreign currency, measured at fair value are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rate ruling at the date
when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences are recorded in the non-technical account.

Exchange rates
The rates of exchange used in preparing the financial statements were:

2015 2014
Average Closing Average Closing

Euro 1.37 1.42 1.23 1.26
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
US dollar 1.53 1.50 1.65 1.56
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Canadian dollar 1.93 2.01 1.81 1.78
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Japanese yen 185.39 184.79 172.7 185.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Australian dollar 2.02 2.09 1.82 1.84
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1. Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial investments
As permitted by FRS 102, the Syndicate has elected to apply the
recognition and measurement provisions of IAS 39 – Financial
Instruments (as adopted for use in the EU) to account for all of
its financial instruments.

The Syndicate classifies its financial investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The Syndicate’s documented investment strategy is to manage
financial investments acquired on a fair value basis.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date the Syndicate
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets require delivery of assets within the
time frame generally established by regulation or convention in
the market place.

Derivative financial instruments
The Syndicate uses derivatives in the form of forward foreign
currency contracts. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date that the derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at
fair value through the profit or loss at each balance sheet date.
The Syndicate has not used hedge accounting for any of its
derivatives.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
sub categories namely financial assets held for trading and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss at
inception. Investments typically bought with the intention to
sell in the near future are classified as held for trading as are
all derivatives, including embedded derivatives, that are not
designated as hedging instruments. For investments
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, the
following criteria must be met:

• The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the
inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from
measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or
losses on a different basis; or

• The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial
assets, financial liabilities or both which are managed and
their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy.

These investments are initially recorded at fair value.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these investments are
re-measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value
adjustments and realised gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement.

Overseas deposits
Overseas deposits are stated at market value as at the balance
sheet date. The cost of investments held within these deposits
is determined either on the same basis as syndicate
investments, or on a basis of notification received from Lloyd’s.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position
comprise cash at banks and in hand and short term deposits
with an original maturity date of three months or less. For the
purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts.

Investment return
Dividends are recognised when the investments to which they
relate are declared ‘ex-dividend’. Interest income is recognised
on a time proportionate basis taking into account effective
interest yield.

Unrealised and realised gains and losses on financial
investments are recognised based on the appropriate
classification of financial investments and are covered in detail
under the accounting policy for financial investments.

An allocation of actual investment return on investments
supporting the general insurance technical provisions and
associated members’ balance is made from the non-technical
account to the technical account. Investment return related to
non-insurance business and members’ balance is attributed to
the non-technical account. Investment return has been wholly
allocated to the technical account as all investments relate to
the technical account.

Taxation
Under Schedule 19 of the Finance Act 1993 managing agents are
not required to deduct basic rate income tax from trading
income. Managing agents can recover UK basic rate income tax
deducted from syndicate investment income, and consequently
any distribution to members or members’ agents is gross of tax.
Capital appreciation falls within trading income and is also
distributed gross of tax.

No provision has been made for United States federal income
tax payable on underwriting results or investment earnings. Any
payments on account made by the syndicate during the year
have been included in the balance sheet under the heading
‘other debtors’.

No provision has been made for any other foreign taxes payable
by members on underwriting results.

Pension costs
Argo Management Services Limited is a service company which
operates a defined contribution pension scheme. Pension
contributions are recharged to group companies and the
syndicate based on employees’ time and are included within net
operating expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2015

2. Segmental analysis
An analysis of the underwriting result before investment return is set out below:

2015

Gross
premiums

written
£m

Gross
premiums

earned
£m

Gross
claims

incurred
£m

Gross
operating
expenses

£m

Reinsurance
balance

£m
Total

£m

Net
technical

provisions
£m

Direct insurance:
Accident and health 18.0 16.1 (11.5) (5.1) (2.4) (2.9) 19.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (third party liability) – – 0.3 – (0.1) 0.2 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (other classes) 1.3 1.3 0.2 0.3 – 1.8 0.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Fire and other damage to
property 109.7 109.0 (38.5) (29.2) (27.5) 13.8 79.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Third party liability 111.6 108.4 (52.6) (33.6) (19.5) 2.7 167.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Miscellaneous 57.5 55.0 (27.5) (15.9) (7.4) 4.2 42.7

298.1 289.8 (129.6) (83.5) (56.9) 19.8 309.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance acceptances 123.4 116.2 (73.9) (34.0) (4.1) 4.2 143.8

Total 421.5 406.0 (203.5) (117.5) (61.0) 24.0 453.3

2014

Gross
premiums

written
£m

Gross
premiums

earned
£m

Gross
claims

incurred
£m

Gross
operating
expenses

£m

Reinsurance
balance

£m
Total

£m

Net
technical

provisions
£m

Direct insurance:
Accident and health 25.8 27.3 (11.3) (9.0) (3.7) 3.3 17.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (third party liability) 0.1 0.1 0.5 – (0.3) 0.3 0.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (other classes) (1.4) (1.4) 0.3 0.2 0.2 (0.7) 1.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Fire and other damage to
property 99.8 98.3 (27.0) (27.0) (21.9) 22.4 70.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Third party liability 108.0 110.0 (71.0) (29.2) (10.8) (1.0) 149.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Miscellaneous 45.2 42.2 (30.3) (10.5) (4.9) (3.5) 42.6

277.5 276.5 (138.8) (75.5) (41.4) 20.8 281.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance acceptances 102.9 101.6 (50.8) (26.2) (20.1) 4.5 118.3

Total 380.4 378.1 (189.6) (101.7) (61.5) 25.3 399.6

Total commissions for direct insurance accounted for in the year amounted to £80.2m (2014: £75.2m).

All premiums written are for contracts with external customers and are concluded in the UK.
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2. Segmental analysis (continued)
Analysis of gross premium written by geographical area is shown below:

Gross premiums written Gross premiums written
2015 2015 2014 2014

£m % £m %

North America 191.2 45.4 161.0 42.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Caribbean and Latin America 16.8 4.0 16.9 4.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
UK 71.4 16.9 34.6 9.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Rest of Europe 80.9 19.2 132.2 34.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Oceania 25.0 5.9 4.8 1.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Rest of the world 36.2 8.6 30.9 8.1

Total 421.5 100.0 380.4 100.0

3. Claims outstanding
2015

Gross
Reinsurers’

share Net
£m £m £m

At 1 January 2015 430.0 (156.4) 273.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims incurred in current underwriting year 91.5 (19.7) 71.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims incurred in prior underwriting years 112.0 (32.8) 79.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims paid during the year (176.8) 67.0 (109.8)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange (6.1) 2.9 (3.2)

At 31 December 2015 450.6 (139.0) 311.6

2014

Gross
Reinsurers’

share Net
£m £m £m

At 1 January 2014 390.0 (123.6) 266.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims incurred in current underwriting year 85.2 (20.1) 65.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims incurred in prior underwriting years 104.4 (43.2) 61.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims paid during the year (152.4) 29.6 (122.8)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange 2.8 0.9 3.7

At 31 December 2014 430.0 (156.4) 273.6
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2015

4. Provision for unearned premiums
2015

Gross
Reinsurers’

share Net
£m £m £m

At 1 January 2015 169.1 (43.0) 126.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Premiums written in the year 421.5 (114.0) 307.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Premiums earned in the year (406.0) 113.5 (292.5)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange 0.6 – 0.6

At 31 December 2015 185.2 (43.5) 141.7

2014

Gross
Reinsurers’

share Net
£m £m £m

At 1 January 2014 163.0 (52.9) 110.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Premiums written in the year 380.4 (114.3) 266.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Premiums earned in the year (378.1) 124.8 (253.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange 3.8 (0.6) 3.2

At 31 December 2015 169.1 (43.0) 126.1

5 Deferred acquisition costs
2015

£m
2014

£m

At 1 January 44.7 46.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Change in deferred acquisition costs 5.2 1.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange 3.3 (3.3)

At 31 December 53.2 44.9
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6. Net operating expenses
2015 2014

£m £m

Brokerage and commission 90.0 74.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other acquisition costs 15.0 13.0

Acquisition costs 105.0 87.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Change in deferred acquisition costs (5.0) (3.6)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Administrative expenses 17.5 18.3

117.5 101.7

Administrative expenses include:
Auditors’ remuneration consisting of audit of the syndicate annual accounts 0.2 0.3

Members’ standard personal expenses:
Lloyd’s central fund contributions 1.6 0.8

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Lloyd’s subscriptions 1.6 1.5

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Managing agent’s fees 2.1 2.1

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Managing agent’s profit commission 0.9 0.7

6.2 5.1
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2015

7. Employees
All staff are employed by Argo Management Services Limited (AMS). The following amounts were recharged to the syndicate as salary
costs (this excludes any benefits where the costs are retained elsewhere in the managing agency or other companies in the group):

2015
£m

2014
£m

Wages and salaries 18.1 19.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Social security costs 2.8 2.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Pension costs 1.7 1.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other 0.5 0.5

23.1 24.2

Other costs include: severance and redundancy payments and holiday pay.

The average number of full-time equivalent employees employed by AMS but working for the syndicate during the year was as follows:

2015 2014

Underwriting 80 73
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Administration and finance 75 71
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims 12 13
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investments 1 1

168 158

8. Directors’ and active underwriters’ emoluments
The directors of Argo Managing Agency Limited received the following aggregate remuneration, charged to the syndicate and included
within net operating expenses:

2015
£m

2014
£m

Emoluments 1.0 1.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Payments to defined contribution pension schemes 0.1 0.1

1.1 1.2

The active underwriter received the following aggregate remuneration, charged as a syndicate expense:

2015
£m

2014
£m

Emoluments 0.3 0.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Payments to defined contribution pension schemes – –

0.3 0.3

The above amounts exclude any benefits not recharged to the syndicate. Amounts not recharged in calendar years 2014 and 2015
included the active underwriter charges in relation to options granted in the group holding company, Argo Group International
Holdings, Ltd (see note 23).

The active underwriter’s profit share remuneration is charged to Argo Managing Agency Limited.
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9. Investment return
2015

£m
2014

£m

Income from other financial investments 6.4 8.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net gains on realisation of investments
Fair value through profit or loss designated upon initial recognition 7.7 0.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total investment income 14.1 9.0

Net unrealised gains on investments
Financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss (1.5) (1.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment expenses and charges (0.2) (0.2)

Total investment return 12.4 7.4

Average funds available for investment by currency
2015

£m
2014

£m

Sterling 32.5 52.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Euro 10.6 12.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
United States dollars 160.5 148.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Canadian dollars 128.3 132.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Australian dollars 29.9 8.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Japanese yen 3.0 –

Analysis of calendar year investment yield by currency
2015

%
2014

%

Sterling 1.0 2.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Euro 0.9 1.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
United States dollars 0.7 1.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Canadian dollars 1.5 1.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Australian dollars 3.1 2.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Japanese yen – –

“Average fund” is the average of bank balances, overseas deposits and investments held at the end of each month during the calendar
year. For this purpose, investments are revalued at month-end market prices, which include accrued income where appropriate.
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10. Financial investments at fair value
Carrying

value
Purchase

price Listed
£m £m £m

2015
Designated at fair value through profit or loss
– Shares and other variable yield securities and units in unit trusts

Designated at fair value through profit or loss 50.3 50.3 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Debt securities and other fixed income securities 262.4 262.0 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Participation in Investment Pools 0.3 0.1 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with credit institutions held at amortised cost 67.9 67.9 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other loans at amortised cost – – –

380.9 380.3 –

2014
Designated at fair value through profit or loss
– Shares and other variable yield securities and units in unit trusts

Designated at fair value through profit or loss 25.6 25.6 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Debt securities and other fixed income securities 258.8 257.6 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Participation in Investment Pools 0.4 0.2 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with credit institutions held at amortised cost 69.3 69.3 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other loans at amortised cost – – –

354.1 352.7 –

Debt securities and other fixed income securities are all listed on recognised stock exchanges. Participation in investment pools
comprises a residual portfolio of UBP hedge funds, a significant element of which was liquidated in 2015 and the balance is expected to
be liquidated over the next four years.

There was no change during the period and cumulatively in the fair value of financial instruments held at fair value through profit and
loss (other than derivatives) attributable to changes in credit risk.

There was no material change in fair value for financial instruments held at fair value attributable to own credit risk in the current or
comparative period.

They have been no day 1 profits recognised in respect of financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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10. Financial investments at fair value (continued)
The following table shows financial investments recorded at fair value analysed between the three levels in the fair value hierarchy.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m £m £m £m

31 December 2015
Shares and other variable yield securities and
units in unit trusts 46.4 3.9 – 50.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debt securities and other fixed income securities 1.1 261.3 – 262.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Participation in investment pools – 0.3 – 0.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Loans and deposits with credit institutions 6.3 61.6 – 67.9

53.8 327.1 – 380.9

31 December 2014
Shares and other variable yield securities and
units in unit trusts 25.6 – – 25.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debt securities and other fixed income securities – 258.8 – 258.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Participation in investment pools – 0.4 – 0.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Loans and deposits with credit institutions 31.5 37.8 – 69.3

57.1 297.0 – 354.1

Included in the level 1 category are financial assets that are measured by reference to published quotes in an active market. A financial
instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer,
broker, industry Syndicate, pricing service or regulatory agency and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Included in the level 2 category are financial assets measured using a valuation technique based on assumptions that are supported by
prices from observable current market transactions. For example, assets for which pricing is obtained via pricing services but where
prices have not been determined in an active market, financial assets with fair values based on broker quotes, investments in private
equity funds with fair values obtained via fund managers and assets that are valued using the Syndicate’s own models whereby the
significant inputs into the assumptions are market observable.

Included in the level 3 category, are financial assets measured using a valuation technique (model) based on assumptions that are
neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market
data. Therefore, unobservable inputs reflect the Syndicate’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability (including assumptions about risk). These inputs are developed based on the best information
available, which might include the Syndicate’s own data.

Using Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s as rating sources, the credit ratings of the debt and other fixed income securities were:

2015
£m

2014
£m

AAA/Aaa 114.3 113.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
AA/Aa 50.5 55.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
A 84.8 77.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BBB/Baa or lower 12.8 13.4

262.4 258.8
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10. Financial investments at fair value (continued)
The maturity bands of the bond holdings with Conning were:

2015 2015 2014 2014
£m % £m %

Less than 1 year 31.5 12.0 45.6 17.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 – 2 years 98.4 37.5 70.0 27.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2 – 3 years 87.0 33.2 90.5 34.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
3 – 4 years 24.8 9.4 30.0 11.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
4 – 5 years 3.4 1.3 11.7 4.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Over 5 years 17.3 6.6 11.0 4.3

262.4 100.0 258.8 100.0

The syndicate’s fund managers at 31 December 2015 were:

Manager Funds managed

Conning Asset Management Ltd Sterling, Euro, US and Canadian dollar bonds
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Western Asset Management Co. Ltd US dollar liquid funds
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
UBP US dollar
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Fiera Capital Corporation US and Canadian liquid funds

11. Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations
2015

£m
2014

£m

Due within one year: intermediaries 130.5 98.4

12. Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations
2015

£m
2014

£m

Due within one year 43.1 4.9

13. Other debtors
2015

£m
2014

£m

Due from Argo Underwriting Agency Limited 2.0 0.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Due from Argo Direct Limited – 0.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Federal Income tax 2.7 2.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Recoverable taxes 3.8 2.5

8.5 5.6

Amounts due from members for fee advances made to members’ agents are included in members’ balances (see note 17).
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14. Other assets
2015

£m
2014

£m

Overseas deposits in Australia 37.7 43.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits in Illinois and Kentucky, USA 2.0 2.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits in South Africa and other countries 28.2 23.4

67.9 69.3

Overseas deposits were placed as a condition of carrying on business in these territories.

15. Other prepayments and accrued income
2015

£m
2014

£m

Prepaid expenses 0.5 0.8

16. Cash and cash equivalents
2015

£m
2014

£m

Cash at bank and in hand 17.2 9.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Short term deposits with financial institutions 46.4 25.5

63.6 35.1

17. Members’ balances

2015
£m

2014
£m

Members’ balances brought forward at 1 January 16.0 (6.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit for the financial year 26.4 29.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Members’ agents’ fees (0.2) (0.2)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Transfers to members’ personal reserve funds (24.6) (6.9)

Members’ balances carried forward at 31 December 17.6 16.0

Members participate on syndicates by years of account and their ultimate results, assets and liabilities are assessed on policies
incepting in that year of account for their membership of a particular year.

18. Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations

2015
£m

2014
£m

Due within one year: intermediaries 5.0 3.7

19. Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations

2015
£m

2014
£m

Due within one year 132.3 82.4
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20. Other creditors including taxation and social security
2015

£m
2014

£m

Investment income due on funds withheld whole account Quota Share 2.0 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Due to Argo Management Services Limited 3.6 5.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Due to Argo Direct Limited 0.4 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment trade creditor 5.2 –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit commission payable 1.1 0.7

Due within one year 12.3 6.0

21. Post balance sheet events
The reinsurance premium to close the 2013 year of account at 31 December 2015 was agreed by the managing agent on 17 February 2016.
The technical provisions at 31 December 2015 include, in relation to the 2013 and prior accounts, a net amount equal to the net
reinsurance to close premium.

The following amount will be transferred in sterling to/(from) members’ personal reserve funds during the second quarter of 2016:

2015
£m

2014
£m

2012 year of account – 24.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2013 year of account 27.1 –

27.1 24.6

22. Off-balance sheet items
The Syndicate has not been party to an arrangement, which is not reflected in its statement of financial position, where material risks
and benefits arise for the Syndicate.

23. Related parties
Lloyd’s market regulations require that a managing agent is responsible for employing the underwriting staff and managing the affairs
of each syndicate at Lloyd’s on behalf of the syndicate members. The managing agent of Syndicate 1200 is Argo Managing Agency
Limited (AMA). The immediate parent company of AMA is Argo Management Holdings Limited (AMH). The parent company of AMH is
Argo Underwriting Agency Limited (AUA) which was acquired by Argo International Holdings Limited (formerly Argo Acquisition,
Limited) on 14 May 2008.

Argo International Holdings Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Argo Group International Holdings, Ltd headquartered in Hamilton,
Bermuda. Information on the Argo Group and its subsidiaries is available at www.argolimited.com, or from 110 Pitts Bay Road,
Pembroke, HM08, Bermuda.



✓ G:\Jobs\15001-15200\15098\Artwork\1.WIN
15/3/2016 12:45:25 Galley 31 All together

SYNDICATE REPORT 2015 II 29

23. Related parties (continued)
Stock options granted to the directors of the managing agent and the active underwriters of the syndicate by Argo Group International
Holdings, Ltd comprise:

1 January
2015 Movement

31 December
2015

Restricted stock awards
J S Bullock 17,724 8,191 25,915
D J Harris 24,342 19,725 44,067
B C Ritchie – 2,476 2,476
M E Watson III 63,276 182,906 250,337
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

109,407 213,388 322,795

Non qualified stock options
J S Bullock 22,089 (22,089) –

SAR stock appreciation right grant/cash settlements
D Argyle 40,693 12,500 53,193
J S Bullock 225,939 (7,936) 218,003
B C Ritchie 89,118 58,652 147,770
M E Watson III 530,167 (2,254) 527,913
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

885,917 60,962 946,879

Save as you earn scheme
D J Harris 725 72 797

The cost of these stock options is charged to Argo Underwriting Agency Limited and not recharged to the syndicate.

A number of 100% owned corporate member subsidiaries of AUA and Nomina No 550 LLP, beneficially owned by AUA, provide capacity
to Syndicate 1200.

FAL for the following members, whose capacity is shown below, is provided by the Argo group, either directly by AUA or through a
funded limited liability 50% quota share reinsurance contract with Argo Re on arm’s length terms.

Year of account 2013 2014 2015 2016
£m % £m % £m % £m %

Argo (No. 604) Limited 262.6 75.0 237.9 68.0 206.2 58.9 226.4 53.2
Argo (No. 616) Limited 11.5 3.3 2.5 0.7 0.5 0.1 0.3 0.1
Nomina No 550 LLP 0.7 0.2 0.7 0.2 0.7 0.2 0.8 0.2

274.8 78.5 241.1 68.9 207.4 59.2 227.5 53.5

FAL for the following members, whose capacity is shown below, is provided by trade insurers through funded limited liability 100%
quota share reinsurance contracts. The corporate members concerned received commission of £460,361 (2014: £346,650) from the
providers of these funded limited liability quota share contracts to cover administrative costs.
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23. Related parties (continued)
Year of account 2013 2014 2015 2016

£m % £m % £m % £m %

Argo (No. 607) Limited 22.0 6.3 – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Argo (No. 703) Limited – – 23.0 6.6 26.5 7.6 26.5 6.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Argo (Alpha) Limited 14.7 4.2 25.6 7.3 25.6 7.3 31.1 7.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Argo (Beta) Limited – – 11.8 3.4 12.0 3.4 14.6 3.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Argo (Chi) Limited – – – – 10.0 2.9 12.1 2.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Argo (Delta) Limited – – – – 15.0 4.3 23.2 5.6

36.7 10.5 60.4 17.3 89.1 25.5 107.5 25.3

AMA entered into transactions with the syndicate as follows:

Members’ expenses include agent’s fees and profit commission payable to the managing agent, and subscriptions and central guarantee
fund contributions paid to Lloyd’s. These are charged on an underwriting year of account, rather than calendar year, basis. For the 2013
underwriting year of account, AMA has charged an agent’s fee of 0.6% of capacity. When the year of account result is finalised, usually
after 36 months, AMA will charge a profit commission of 15% on the return on stamp up to 15%, and 20% above 15% return on stamp
(2014: as 2015). Within the financial statements for the 2015 calendar year, fees of £2.1m have been included in net operating expenses
with £0.9m for profit commission. (2014: fees £2.1m and profit commission £0.7m). At December 2015 there were no unpaid fees (2014:
£nil) or profit commission (2014: £nil) due to be paid in future periods.

The managing agent incurs a large proportion of the expenses incurred in operating the syndicate and recharges them to the syndicate
on a basis that reflects the syndicate’s use of resources. The recharges are included in net operating expenses, acquisition costs, claims
incurred and investment expenses and charges. Included within the recharges are amounts relating to the remuneration of directors of
AMA. The total amount recharged by the managing agent to the syndicate during 2015 was £36.1m (2014: £35.0m) excluding agent’s fees
and profit commission. At December 2015 an amount of £3.6m (2014: £5.2m) was due to the managing agent for expenses. No interest is
payable on this amount.

The Syndicate holds forward currency contracts with Argo Group International Holdings Limited. The value of these contracts at
31 December 2015 was £nil (2014: £nil).

24. Pension obligations
AMS operates a defined contribution pension scheme for its employees including syndicate staff. Pension contributions relating to
syndicate staff are charged to the syndicate and included within net operating expenses. The cost of the contributions made for the
year was £1.7m (2014: £1.5m) and there were no outstanding or prepaid contributions at the end of this year or the previous year.

25. Service companies
Argo Direct Limited (ADL) is a 100 percent subsidiary of AMA, set up to write small to medium size commercial liability risks. Any
profits or losses are paid to or reimbursed by the syndicate. No directors or officers of the managing agency receive any remuneration
or benefits from ADL.

2015
£m

2014
£m

Gross premium booked through ADL in calendar year 2.6 8.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Commission received by ADL in calendar year 0.4 0.8



✓ G:\Jobs\15001-15200\15098\Artwork\1.WIN
15/3/2016 12:45:26 Galley 33 All together

SYNDICATE REPORT 2015 II 31

26. Risk management
Governance framework
The primary objective of the Syndicate’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the Syndicate’s members from events
that hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. Key
management recognises the critical importance of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place.

The Managing Agent has established a risk management function for the Syndicate with clear terms of reference from the board of
directors, its committees and the associated executive management committees. This is supplemented with a clear organisational
structure with documented delegated authorities and responsibilities from the board of directors to executive management committees
and senior managers. Lastly, a Syndicate policy framework which sets out the risk profiles for the Syndicate, risk management, control
and business conduct standards for the Syndicate’s operations has been put in place. Each policy has a member of senior management
charged with overseeing compliance with the policy throughout the Syndicate.

The board of directors approves the risk management policies and meets regularly to approve any commercial, regulatory and
organisational requirements of such policies. These policies define the identification of risk and its interpretation to ensure the
appropriate quality and diversification of assets, align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the Syndicate goals, and specify
reporting requirements. Significant emphasis is placed on assessment and documentation of risks and controls, including the
articulation of ‘risk appetite’.

Capital management objectives, policies and approach
Capital framework at Lloyd’s
The Society of Lloyd’s (Lloyd’s) is a regulated undertaking and subject to the supervision of the Prudential Regulatory Authority (PRA)
under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

Effective 1 January 2016, Lloyd’s is subject to the Solvency II capital regime and the Solvency 1 figures are no longer applicable from that
date. Although the capital regime has changed, this has not significantly impacted the Solvency Capital requirement of the syndicate,
since this has been previously calculated based on Solvency II principles, as described below.

Within the supervisory framework, Lloyd’s applies capital requirements at member level and centrally to ensure that Lloyd’s complies
with Solvency II capital requirements, and beyond that to meet its own financial strength, licence and ratings objectives.

Although Lloyd’s capital setting processes use a capital requirement set at Syndicate level as a starting point, the requirement to meet
Solvency II and Lloyd’s capital requirements apply at overall and member level only respectively, not at Syndicate level. Accordingly the
capital requirement in respect of Syndicate 1200 is not disclosed in these financial statements.

Lloyd’s capital setting process
In order to meet Lloyd’s requirements, each Syndicate is required to calculate its Solvency Capital Requirement (SCR) for the
prospective underwriting year. This amount must be sufficient to cover a 1 in 200 year loss, reflecting uncertainty in the ultimate run-off
of underwriting liabilities (SCR ‘to ultimate’). The Syndicate must also calculate its SCR at the same confidence level but reflecting
uncertainty over a one year time horizon (one year SCR) for Lloyd’s to use in meeting Solvency II requirements. The SCRs of each
Syndicate are subject to review by Lloyd’s and approval by the Lloyd’s Capital and Planning Group.

A Syndicate may be comprised of one or more underwriting members of Lloyd’s. Each member is liable for its own share of underwriting
liabilities on the Syndicate on which it participates but not other members’ shares. Accordingly, the capital requirement that Lloyd’s
sets for each member operates on a similar basis. Each member’s SCR shall thus be determined by the sum of the member’s share of the
Syndicate SCR ‘to ultimate’. Where a member participates on more than one Syndicate, a credit for diversification is provided to reflect
the spread of risk, but consistent with determining an SCR which reflects the capital requirement to cover a 1 in 200 year loss ‘to
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26. Risk management (continued)
ultimate’ for that member. Over and above this, Lloyd’s applies a capital uplift to the member’s capital requirement, known as the
Economic Capital Assessment (ECA). The purpose of this uplift, which is a Lloyd’s not a Solvency II requirement, is to meet Lloyd’s
financial strength, licence and ratings objectives. The capital uplift applied for 2016 was 35% of the member’s SCR ‘to ultimate’.

Provision of capital by members
Each member may provide capital to meet its ECA either by assets held in trust by Lloyd’s specifically for that member (funds at
Lloyd’s), held within and managed within a Syndicate (funds in Syndicate) or as the member’s share of the members’ balances on each
Syndicate on which it participates.

Accordingly all of the assets less liabilities of the Syndicate, as represented in the members’ balances reported on the Balance Sheet on
page 12, represent resources available to meet members’ and Lloyd’s capital requirements.

Insurance risk
The principal risk the Syndicate faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the timing thereof,
differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid and subsequent
development of long-term claims. Therefore, the objective of the Syndicate is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover
these liabilities.

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of
risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance
arrangements.

The Syndicate purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and
non-proportional basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is quota-share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the overall
exposure to certain classes of business. Non-proportional reinsurance is primarily excess-of-loss reinsurance designed to mitigate the
Syndicate’s net exposure to catastrophe losses. Retention limits for the excess-of-loss reinsurance vary by product line and territory.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision and are in accordance
with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Syndicate has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its
policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its
obligations assumed under such reinsurance agreements. The Syndicate’s placement of reinsurance is diversified such that it is neither
dependent on a single reinsurer nor are the operations substantially dependent upon any single reinsurance contract.

The Syndicate principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts: accident and health, motor, third-party liability,
marine, fire and peril. Risks usually cover twelve months duration.

The most significant risks arise from climate changes, natural disasters and terrorist activities. For longer tail claims that take some
years to settle, there is also inflation risk.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The
variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that
risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry
sectors and geography. Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are all policies and procedures put in place to reduce the
risk exposure of the Syndicate. The Syndicate further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to
reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business. Inflation risk is mitigated by taking
expected inflation into account when estimating insurance contract liabilities.
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26. Risk management (continued)
Catastrophic events
The syndicate has developed underwriting guidelines which limit the authority of the underwriting teams and limit exposure
geographically and by assured entities. The syndicate models Realistic Disaster Scenarios (RDS) which provide an estimate of the effect
on the syndicate results of an aggregation of the claims arising from a large range of disasters including those specified by Lloyd’s. The
syndicate uses a number of modelling tools to monitor aggregation and to simulate catastrophe losses, which are used to measure the
effectiveness of both the underwriting guidelines to limit exposure to these scenarios and its reinsurance programmes.

The following, taken from recent submissions to Lloyd’s, illustrate the effect of RDS on the underwriting results:

Description of RDS as at 1 July 2015 Industry loss/
Event size

Gross loss to
syndicate

Net loss to
syndicate

£bn £m £m

Worldwide Property
1. Miami windstorm 79.6 119.8 37.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2. North East US windstorm 49.7 79.8 31.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
3. Gulf of Mexico windstorm 71.0 155.3 63.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
4. Los Angeles earthquake 49.7 110.8 40.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
5. San Francisco earthquake 49.7 125.3 43.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
6. Japanese earthquake 31.2 19.1 14.6

Description of RDS as at 1 January 2015 Industry loss/
Event size

Gross loss to
syndicate

Net loss to
syndicate

£bn £m £m

Worldwide Property
1. Miami windstorm 80.1 106.0 30.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2. North East US windstorm 50.0 78.5 30.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
3. Gulf of Mexico windstorm 71.5 147.4 57.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
4. Los Angeles earthquake 50.0 114.9 45.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
5. San Francisco earthquake 50.0 129.6 49.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
6. Japanese earthquake 30.8 16.2 12.5

Where exposures are not calculated in sterling they are converted to sterling using monthly exchange rates advised by Lloyd’s.
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26. Risk management (continued)
The table below sets out the concentration of outstanding claim liabilities by class of business:

31 December 2015 31 December 2014
Gross

liabilities
Re-insurance

of liabilities
Net

liabilities
Gross

liabilities
Re-insurance

of liabilities
Net

liabilities
£m £m £m £m £m £m

Accident and health 10.6 (1.5) 9.1 11.5 (2.7) 8.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (third party liability) 0.1 – 0.1 0.3 (0.1) 0.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (other classes) 0.7 - 0.7 1.1 (0.1) 1.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Fire and other damage to property 49.6 (8.6) 41.0 44.6 (10.3) 34.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Third-party liability 201.7 (73.9) 127.8 198.7 (82.7) 116.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Miscellaneous 37.0 (11.6) 25.4 46.5 (19.4) 27.1

Reinsurance acceptance 150.9 (43.4) 107.5 127.3 (41.1) 86.2

Total 450.6 (139.0) 311.6 430.0 (156.4) 273.6

The geographical concentration of the outstanding claim liabilities is noted below. The disclosure is based on the countries where
business is written. The analysis would not be materially different if based on the countries in which the counterparties are situated.

31 December 2015 31 December 2014
Gross

liabilities
Re-insurance

of liabilities
Net

liabilities
Gross

liabilities
Re-insurance

of liabilities
Net

liabilities
£m £m £m £m £m £m

North America 154.3 (47.6) 106.7 166.7 (60.6) 106.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Caribbean and Latin America 41.9 (12.9) 29.0 62.2 (22.6) 39.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
UK 83.8 (25.8) 58.0 54.4 (19.8) 34.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Rest of Europe 63.6 (19.6) 44.0 49.8 (18.1) 31.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Oceania 50.4 (15.6) 34.8 55.0 (20.0) 35.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Rest of World 56.6 (17.5) 39.1 41.9 (15.3) 26.6

Total 450.6 (139.0) 311.6 430.0 (156.4) 273.6

Claims development table
The following tables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and IBNR for each successive
underwriting year at each reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date. The cumulative claims estimates and cumulative
payments are translated to sterling at the rate of exchange that applied at the end of the underwriting year. The impact of exchange
differences is shown at the bottom of the table.

The Syndicate has taken advantage of the transitional rules of FRS 103 that permit only five years of information to be disclosed upon
adoption. The claims development information disclosed is being increased from five years to ten years over the period 2016-2020.

In setting claims provisions the Syndicate gives consideration to the probability and magnitude of future experience being more
adverse than assumed and exercises a degree of caution in setting reserves where there is considerable uncertainty. In general, the
uncertainty associated with the ultimate claims experience in an underwriting year is greatest when the underwriting year is at an early
stage of development and the margin necessary to provide the necessary confidence in the provisions adequacy is relatively at its
highest. As claims develop, and the ultimate cost of claims becomes more certain, the relative level of margin maintained should
decrease. However, due to the uncertainty inherent in the estimation process, the actual overall claim provision may not always be in
surplus. In 2015, there has been an overall improvement of £16.4m (2014: improvement of £18.0m).
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26. Risk management (continued)
Gross insurance contract outstanding claims provision as at 31 December 2015:

Underwriting year Note

Before
2011
£m

2011
£m

2012
£m

2013
£m

2014
£m

2015
£m

Total
£m

Estimate of cumulative
claims incurred
At end of underwriting
year 83.2 105.6 103.8 92.2 86.5 89.8 561.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
One year later 237.9 190.0 197.7 190.2 197.6 1,013.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Two years later 257.8 200.4 220.1 205.6 883.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Three years later 253.8 191.1 219.2 664.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Four years later 247.9 185.0 432.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Five years later 240.0 240.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Current estimate of
cumulative claims
incurred 240.0 185.0 219.2 205.6 197.6 89.8 1,137.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cumulative claims paid 199.8 150.8 146.6 114.1 64.2 11.0 686.5

Net insurance contract outstanding claims provision as at 31 December 2015:

Underwriting year Note

Before
2011
£m

2011
£m

2012
£m

2013
£m

2014
£m

2015
£m

Total
£m

Estimate of cumulative
claims incurred
At end of underwriting
year 73.4 92.3 73.7 62.3 65.7 69.9 437.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
One year later 191.3 164.3 138.7 130.0 145.3 769.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Two years later 210.3 169.3 151.0 139.6 670.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Three years later 202.2 158.3 149.6 510.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Four years later 195.3 153.4 348.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Five years later 190.8 190.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Current estimate of
cumulative claims
incurred 190.8 153.4 149.6 139.6 145.3 69.9 848.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cumulative claims paid 162.4 132.6 110.2 78.7 46.1 7.0 537.0
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26. Risk management (continued)
Rating levels
The managing agent produces an annual business plan for the syndicate under its management. The plan is produced by anticipating
rating levels and terms and conditions attaching to risks expected to be underwritten by the syndicate. Performance against the plan is
monitored on a regular basis through a system of underwriting committees, as well as regular review by the board of the managing
agency. If market conditions materially change after the plan is produced, a revised plan is prepared and authorised by the managing
agent’s board. In this way, rating levels of both businesses written and reinsurance purchased are subject to constant review. Should
risks be assessed as uneconomical, they will be declined.

Business volume
If the volume of business underwritten is less than that planned by the syndicate, the expenses ratio is likely to increase. Achieved
business volumes may be linked to rating levels, for instance because of easier or tougher market conditions, in which case the effects
of changes in both rating levels and business volumes will accumulate.

Reserving risk
In order to mitigate reserving risk, the syndicate uses a number of approaches, including accepted actuarial techniques, to project gross
and net premiums written and insurance liabilities. The results of these analyses are agreed with the underwriting teams and with
syndicate management and are subject to formal peer review. In addition the syndicate commissions an external independent actuary
to perform his own assessment of the syndicate’s gross and net premiums written and insurance liabilities. The managing agent ensures
that the held reserves are at least as strong as the external actuary’s reserves.

Assumptions
The reserves carried by the syndicate are calculated using a number of methods to project ultimate gross and net premiums written and
insurance liabilities. The principal methods applied are:

• A case by case review of certain lines of business;
• The use of hurricane modelling techniques for major hurricane events during the year;
• Benchmarking certain lines of business based on previous underwriting experience, in particular the longer tail classes of business;
• Actuarial techniques such as the chain ladder method and the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method. These are mainly applied to the classes

of business that have a relatively stable development pattern.

The major assumptions underlying the reserves established by the syndicate are:

• The syndicate’s past claims development experience (with appropriate adjustment for known changes) can be used to project future
claims development factors;

• The syndicate will experience normal incidence of bad debts against future recoveries.

The loss reserves established by the syndicate are sensitive to various factors:

• The ULR established to cover attritional losses of the syndicate. A 10% net adverse movement in the ULR, applied to the cumulative
net earned premium for those years open during the calendar year, would reduce the profit of the syndicate by:

Calendar year 2015 2014
£m £m

Syndicate 1200 34.3 34.6

• The percentage of premiums earned during the calendar year. A 10% decrease in the net earned premium, for those years open
during the calendar year, would reduce the profit of the syndicate by:

Calendar year 2015 2014
£m £m

Syndicate 1200 16.8 17.0
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26. Risk management (continued)
Reinsurance risk
Reinsurance risk arises from two different sources:

• The first relates to concentration risk whereby recoveries from claims paid are due from a limited number of reinsurers. To mitigate
this risk, the syndicate places its reinsurance in line with policy guidelines managed by reference to counterparty limits that are set
each year and are subject to regular reviews.

• The second source of reinsurance risk relates to credit risk. Credit risk arises where reinsurers fail to meet their financial obligations
in full as they fall due.

To understand the syndicate’s exposure to credit risks both now and in the future, the table below shows the credit rating,
categorised by the rating agencies and used by the syndicate in its reporting to Lloyd’s.

Moody’s
Standard &

Poor’s

Tier 1 AA+ to A- AAA to A-
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tier 2 B++ to B+ BBB+ to BB-
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tier 3 B to C- B+ to CCC
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tier 4 D to NR R to NR

2015
£m %

2014
£m %

Tier 1 139.0 100.0 156.4 100.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Tier 2 – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Tier 3 – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Tier 4 – – – –

139.0 100.0 156.4 100.0

Nil% (2014: Nil%) of Tier 1 is collateralised.

Financial risk
Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party by failing to discharge an
obligation.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the exposure to credit risk:

A credit risk policy setting out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk for the Syndicate. Compliance with
the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Syndicate risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed
for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

Net exposure limits are set for each counterparty or asset class (i.e., limits are set for investments and cash deposits and minimum
credit ratings for investments that may be held).

Guidelines determine when to obtain collateral and guarantees (i.e., certain derivative transactions are covered by collateral and
derivatives are only taken out with counterparties that have a suitable credit rating). The Syndicate maintains strict control limits by
amount and terms on net open derivative positions. The amounts subject to credit risk are limited to the fair value of ‘in the money’
financial assets against which the Syndicate either obtains collateral from counterparties or requires margin deposits. Collateral may
be sold or repledged by the Syndicate and is repayable if the contract terminates or the contract’s fair value falls.
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26. Risk management (continued)
Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by following policy
guidelines in respect of counterparties’ limits that are set each year by the board of directors and are subject to regular reviews. At
each reporting date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase
strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

The Syndicate sets the maximum amounts and limits that may be advanced to corporate counterparties by reference to their long
term credit ratings.

The credit risk in respect of customer balances, incurred on non-payment of premiums or contributions will only persist during the
grace period specified in the policy document or trust deed until expiry, when the policy is either paid up or terminated. Commission
paid to intermediaries is netted off against amounts receivable from them to reduce the risk of doubtful debts.

The tables below show the maximum exposure to credit risk (including an analysis of financial assets exposed to credit risk) for the
components of the statement of financial position. The maximum exposure is shown gross, before the effect of mitigation through
collateral agreements.

31 December 2015

Neither past
due nor

impaired Past due Impaired Total
£m £m £m £m

Financial investments
– Debt securities 262.4 – – 262.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Shares and other variable yield securities and

unit trusts 50.3 – – 50.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Participation in investment pools 0.3 – – 0.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Overseas deposits as assets 67.9 – – 67.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with credit institutions – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with ceding undertakings – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurers’ share of claims outstanding 139.0 – – 139.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations 129.5 1.0 – 130.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 34.8 8.3 – 43.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other debtors – 8.5 – 8.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cash at bank and in hand 17.2 – – 17.2

701.4 17.8 – 719.2

At 31 December 2015, there are impaired reinsurance assets of £nil (2014: £nil).
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26. Risk management (continued)

31 December 2014

Neither past
due nor

impaired Past due Impaired Total
£m £m £m £m

Financial investments
– Debt securities 258.8 – – 258.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Shares and other variable yield securities and

unit trusts 25.6 – – 25.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Participation in investment pools 0.4 – – 0.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
– Overseas deposits as assets 69.3 – – 69.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with credit institutions – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with ceding undertakings – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurers’ share of claims outstanding 156.4 – – 156.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations 97.6 0.8 – 98.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 3.9 1.0 – 4.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other debtors – 5.6 – 5.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cash at bank and in hand 9.6 – – 9.6

621.6 7.4 – 629.0

Assets which are past due but not impaired have been in arrears for less than 3 months from the reporting date.

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Syndicate at 31 December 2015 by classifying assets
according to Standard & Poor’s credit ratings of the counterparties. Debtors, other than amounts due from reinsurers, have been
excluded from the table as these are not rated.

31 December 2015 AAA AA A BBB <BBB Not rated Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Shares and other variable yield
securities and unit trusts 38.0 – 2.7 – – 9.6 50.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debt securities 114.2 50.5 84.8 12.7 0.2 – 262.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Participation in investment pools – – – – – 0.3 0.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Loans with credit institutions – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with credit institutions – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits 42.5 14.7 6.9 3.7 – 0.1 67.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Derivative assets – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other investments – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with ceding undertakings – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurer’ share of claims
outstanding – 52.3 86.7 – – – 139.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurer debtors 0.2 1.1 33.3 – – 0.2 34.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cash at bank and in hand – – 17.2 – – – 17.2

195.0 118.6 231.6 16.4 0.2 10.2 572.0
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26. Risk management (continued)
31 December 2014 AAA AA A BBB <BBB Not rated Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Shares and other variable yield
securities and unit trusts 11.6 – 1.0 – – 13.0 25.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debt securities 113.1 55.2 77.1 13.0 0.4 – 258.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Participation in investment pools – – – – – 0.4 0.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Loans with credit institutions – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with credit institutions – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits 40.3 18.7 9.6 0.7 – – 69.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Derivative assets – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other investments – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits with ceding undertakings – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurer’ share of claims
outstanding – 70.0 86.4 – – – 156.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurer debtors – 0.1 3.8 – – – 3.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Cash at bank and in hand – – 9.5 – – 0.1 9.6

165.0 144.0 187.4 13.7 0.4 13.5 524.0

Maximum credit exposure
It is the Syndicate’s policy to maintain accurate and consistent risk ratings across its credit portfolio. This enables management to focus
on the applicable risks and the comparison of credit exposures across all lines of business, geographic regions and products. The rating
system is supported by a variety of financial analytics combined with processed market information to provide the main inputs for the
measurement of counterparty risk. All internal risk ratings are tailored to the various categories and are derived in accordance with the
Syndicate’s rating policy. The attributable risk ratings are assessed and updated regularly.

During the year, no credit exposure limits were exceeded.

The Syndicate actively manages its product mix to ensure that there is no significant concentration of credit risk.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Syndicate will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial instruments. In
respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and
expected reinsurance recoveries.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Syndicate’s exposure to liquidity risk:

a. A liquidity risk policy exists that sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes liquidity risk. Compliance with the
policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence
and for changes in the risk environment.

b. Guidelines on asset allocation, portfolio limit structures and maturity profiles of assets are set, in order to ensure that sufficient
funding is available to meet insurance and investment contracts obligations.

c. Contingency funding plans are set up which specify minimum proportions of funds to meet emergency calls as well as specifying
events that would trigger such plans.

d. The Syndicate’s catastrophe excess-of-loss reinsurance contracts contain clauses permitting the immediate draw down of funds to
meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain size.
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26. Risk management (continued)
Maturity profiles
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Syndicate’s financial liabilities based on remaining undiscounted contractual
obligations, including interest payable, and outstanding claim liabilities based on the estimated timing of claim payments resulting from
recognised insurance liabilities. Repayments which are subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately.

Carrying
amount

Up to a
year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5-10 years

Over
10 years Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

31 December 2015
Outstanding claim
liabilities 450.6 169.2 101.2 135.5 43.2 1.5 450.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits received from
reinsurers – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other 149.6 26.3 – 123.3 – –149.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Carrying
amount

Up to a
year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5-10 years

Over
10 years Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

31 December 2014
Outstanding claim
liabilities 430.0 147.3 95.5 137.2 47.7 2.3 430.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deposits received from
reinsurers – – – – – – –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other 92.0 11.4 – 80.6 – – 92.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:

a. Currency risk;

b. Interest rate risk; and

c. Equity price risk.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the exposure to market risk:

d. A market risk policy exists that sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes market risk for the Syndicate.
Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the risk committee. The policy is reviewed
regularly for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

e. Strict control over derivative instruments (e.g., derivatives are only permitted to be held to facilitate portfolio management or to
reduce investment risk).

f. For assets backing outstanding claims provisions, market risk is managed by matching (within agreed limits) the average duration
and currency of assets to the technical provisions they are backing. This helps manage market risk to the extent that changes in the
values of assets are matched by a corresponding movement in the values of the technical provisions. Foreign exchange hedges are
used to mitigate currency risk where assets and liabilities are not matched.



✓ G:\Jobs\15001-15200\15098\Artwork\1.WIN
15/3/2016 12:45:33 Galley 44 All together

42 II ARGO MANAGING AGENCY LIMITED > SYNDICATE 1200

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2015

26. Risk management (continued)
Investment managers
Conning is the principal investment manager for the syndicate’s funds.

Conning has been set the objective of managing the main syndicate fixed income portfolios to benchmarks as follows:

Sterling portfolio: 40% Barclays Sterling Credit Corp 1-3 year ex subord/ 60% Barclays Sterling Gilts 1-3 yr.
Euro portfolios: 40% Barclays Euro Corporates 1-3 yr ex subord / 60% Barclays Euro Gov 1-3 yr ex PT,IE,IT,GR ES.
US dollar portfolios: 40% Barclays US Corporate 1-3 yr A+ 1-3 yr / 60% Barclays US Gov 1-3 yr
Canadian dollar portfolios: 100% Barclays Canadian Issues 300MM 1-3 yr.
US dollar Canadian Situs: 100% Barclays US Treasury: 1-3 yr.

The benchmarks are designed to position the portfolio conservatively (short duration and high quality) whilst allowing Conning to add
corporate bond positions to the portfolio to enhance overall returns.

The investment allocation (excluding surplus cash) at the year-end can be found in note 10.

Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates.

The Syndicate’s functional currency is Sterling and its exposure to foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to transactions in
Euro, US, Canadian and Australian dollars. The Syndicate seeks to mitigate the risk by matching the estimated foreign currency
denominated liabilities with assets denominated in the same currency. Forward currency contracts are in place to eliminate imbalances
resulting from regulatory requirements.

The table below summarises the exposure of the financial assets and liabilities to foreign currency exchange risk at the reporting date,
as follows:

GBP Euro USD CAD AUD JPY SGD Conv
£m Em $m $m $m Ym $m £m

Assets 128.0 34.7 649.2 353.1 109.4 993.7 (3.1) 816.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Liabilities (186.2) (45.8) (645.0) (213.2) (82.0) (1,093.3) – (798.8)

Net asset/(liabilities) as at
31 December 2015 (58.2) (11.1) 4.2 139.9 27.4 (99.6) (3.1) 17.6

Currency hedge 29.6 5.4 74.5 (164.4) – – – –

Net currency balances as at
31 December 2015 (28.6) (5.7) 78.7 (24.5) 27.4 (99.6) (3.1) 17.6

GBP Euro USD CAD AUD JPY SGD Conv
£m Em $m $m $m Ym $m £m

Assets 136.9 29.6 559.7 313.6 42.3 139.3 (0.6) 717.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Liabilities (162.9) (40.6) (581.3) (192.8) (48.0) (104.5) – (701.5)

Net asset/(liabilities) as at
31 December 2014 (26.0) (11.0) (21.6) 120.8 (5.7) 34.8 (0.6) (16.0)

Currency hedge 25.1 8.4 70.5 (136.6) – – – –

Net currency balances as at
31 December 2014 (0.9) (2.6) 48.9 (15.8) (5.7) 34.8 (0.6) (16.0)
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26. Risk management (continued)
Sensitivity to changes in foreign exchange rates
On a quarterly basis the net asset/liability positions by currency of the syndicate balance sheet is assessed to ensure there is a
reasonable match to mitigate market risk due to currency fluctuations. As a result decisions maybe taken to buy or sell specific
currencies, or purchase FX hedges as appropriate. The syndicate policy is, where practical, to manage surplus assets/(profits) to USD
rather than GBP. Particularly as a result of regulatory requirements the long Canadian position is hedged quarterly, using forward
contracts, against the Syndicate’s short Sterling and Euro positions with any surplus being hedged to US Dollars.

The following table gives an indication of the impact on profit and members’ balances of a percentage change in the relative strength of
Sterling against the value of the US dollar on information as at 31 December 2015.

£m
Impact on profit and member’s balances

2015 2014

Sterling weakens
10% against USD 12.1 12.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
20% against USD 27.2 27.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Sterling strengthens
10% against USD (9.9) (10.0)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
20% against USD (18.2) (18.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

Floating rate instruments expose the Syndicate to cash flow interest risk, whereas fixed rate instruments expose the Syndicate to fair
value interest risk.

The Syndicate has no significant concentration of interest rate risk.

Insurance liabilities are not discounted and therefore not exposed to interest rate risk.

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in interest rates with all other variables held constant, showing the
impact on profit and members’ balance of the effects of changes in interest rates on:

• Fixed rate financial assets and liabilities; and
• Variable rate financial assets and liabilities;

The first of these measures the impact on profit or loss for the year (for items recorded at fair value through profit or loss) and on
members’ balance (for available for sale investments) that would arise from a reasonably possible change in interest rates at the
reporting date on financial instruments at the period end. The second of these measures the change in interest income or expense over
the period of the year attributable to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, based on floating rate assets and liabilities held at
the reporting date. It has been assessed that the impact on these measures is the same.

The correlation of variables will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate impact on interest rate risk, but to demonstrate
the impact due to changes in variables, the variables were altered on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these
variables are non-linear.
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26. Risk management (continued)

Changes in variables
Impact on

profit

Impact on
members’

balance
£m £m

31 December 2015
+50 basis points (2.3) (2.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-50 basis points 2.3 2.3

31 December 2014
+50 basis points (2.4) (2.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-50 basis points 2.3 2.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The method used for deriving sensitivity information and significant variables did not change from the previous period.

Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Syndicate’s equity price risk exposure relates to financial assets and financial liabilities whose values will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices, principally investment securities.

The equity price risk policy requires it to manage such risks by setting and monitoring objectives and constraints on investments,
diversification plans, limits on investments in each sector and market, and careful and planned use of derivative financial instruments.

There is no significant concentration of equity price risk and it has been assessed that the impact on profit or loss and members’
balances is the same.

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in market indices on financial instruments with all other variables
held constant, showing the impact on profit due to changes in fair value of financial assets (whose fair values are recorded in the profit
and loss account) and equity (that reflects adjustments to profit and changes in fair value of available for sale financial assets that are
equity instruments). The correlation of variables will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate impact on equity price risk,
but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in variables, the variables were altered on an individual basis. It should be noted that
movements in these variables are non-linear.

31 December 2015 31 December 2014

Changes in variables – market indices
Change in

variables
Impact on

profit

Impact on
members’

balance
Impact on

profit

Impact on
members’

balance
£m £m £m £m £m

S & P 500 + 5% 1.2 1.2 0.6 0.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
S & P 500 - 5% (1.2) (1.2) (0.6) (0.6)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The method used for deriving sensitivity information and significant variables did not change from the previous period.
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26. Risk management (continued)
Annual venture risk
Under the Lloyd’s annual venture regime, the managing agent (AMA) has to show annually that each syndicate under its management
has enough support to carry on underwriting. To mitigate the risk that the syndicate will not have sufficient backing to continue to
trade, the managing agent has adopted a policy of diversifying the syndicate’s capital base.

In order to understand the syndicate’s exposure to this risk, the table below shows the capital that backs the syndicate’s underwriting.

2016 2015 2014
% % %

Individuals and non-aligned corporate 21.2 15.3 13.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Quota share reinsurers

25.3 25.5 17.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Aligned AUA 53.5 59.2 68.9

100.0 100.0 100.0

Operational Risk
Much of the effect of the syndicate’s exposure to operational risks is reflected in the risk headings above, and is mitigated and managed
through the exercise of the management controls and actions described above. The main additional exposures are in relation to
business continuity, i.e. the risk that the ability of the syndicate to continue in business will be affected by events not reflected under
other headings, for example the impact of terrorist activity, and in the management of relationships and arrangements with key
individuals. The syndicate maintains a disaster recovery plan for all IT risks, including those relating to the robustness and sustainability
of IT infrastructure and business applications, and the arrangements to mitigate those risks. This is monitored and updated regularly. In
relation to the disaster recovery plan, the syndicate has established arrangements designed to achieve an appropriate commonality of
interest between the syndicate and the suppliers concerned, and these arrangements are reviewed periodically. In addition, the
syndicate seeks to reduce the dependence on any individual as far as practically possible, by employing sufficient personnel with
appropriate experience and expertise, and by progression planning.

Staff matters
The managing agent considers its staff to be a key resource, and seeks to provide a good working environment for its staff that is safe
and complies with appropriate employee legislation. During the year there have not been any actions taken by regulatory bodies with
regard to staff matters. All staff are employed through Argo Management Services Limited and their costs where appropriate are
recharged to the syndicate.

Environmental matters
The managing agent is a founder member of the ClimateWise initiative and measures and reports its performance annually in six key
areas:

• Risk analysis
• Public policy making
• Climate awareness amongst our customers
• Incorporate climate change into our investment strategies
• Reducing the environmental impact of our business
• Report and be accountable
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27. Derivatives
The Syndicate holds forward currency contracts with Argo Group International Holdings Limited. The value of these contracts at
31 December 2015 was £nil (2014: £nil).

28. Transition to frs 102 and frs 103
The Syndicate transitioned to FRS 102 and FRS 103 from previously extant UK GAAP as at 1 January 2014.

The impact from the transition to FRS 102 and FRS 103 is as follows:

Reconciliation of members’ balances as at 1 January 2014
£m

Members’ balances at 1 January 2014 under previous UK GAAP 10.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange (4.0)

Members’ balances at 1 January 2014 under FRS 102 and FRS 103 6.3

Reconciliation of members’ balances as at 31 December 2014
£m

Members’ balances at 31 December 2014 under previous UK GAAP (18.7)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange 2.7

Members’ balances at 31 December 2014 under FRS 102 and FRS 103 (16.0)

The following were changes in accounting policies arising from the transition to FRS 102 and FRS 103.

Financial instruments
Under FRS 102, the Syndicate measures debt and equity securities at fair value. Under previous UK GAAP, these were measured at
current value. Deposits with credit institutions and overseas deposits are stated at cost. The impact is to reduce assets by £nil and £nil
at 1 January and 31 December 2014 respectively.

Reconciliation of profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2014
£m

Profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 under previous UK GAAP 36.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Unrealised gains on available-for-sale investments –
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Foreign exchange (6.8)

Profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 under FRS 102 and FRS 103 29.4

The following were changes in accounting policies arising from the transition to FRS 102 and FRS 103:

Foreign exchange
Under FRS 102, UPR and DAC are treated as if they were monetary assets. At 1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014, UPR and DAC
denominated in foreign currencies have been retranslated into the closing rates applying on those dates. The resulting gain prior to 1
January 2014 have been recognised as an adjustment to Members’ Balances at 1 January 2014 in accordance with FRS 102.35.8, while for
the year ended 31 December 2014, the currency gain arising in the year is included in 'loss on foreign exchange’ in the non-technical
account.
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Report of the Directors of the Managing Agent

The directors of the managing agent present their report on the
2013 year of account of Syndicate 1200 as closed at 31 December
2015.

Review of the 2013 year of account
We are pleased to report that the 2013 year has closed with a
7.8% profit on stamp capacity.

Year of account summary
2013

£m

Stamp capacity 349.8
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stamp premium income 297.2
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stamp utilisation 85.0%

Gross premiums written 395.0
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit 27.3
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Declared profit on stamp 7.8%

A full commentary is provided in the annual accounts for the
closing 2013 year of account of Syndicate 1200. Please refer to
page 5.

Review of open years and outline of current trading and
likely future developments
A full commentary is provided in the annual accounts. Please
refer to page 5.

Auditors
The syndicate’s auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, are deemed to be
reappointed under the provisions of The Insurance Accounts
Directive (Miscellaneous Insurance Undertakings) Regulations
2008 and Section 487(2) of the Companies Act 2006.

Approved by the Board of Argo Managing Agency Limited and
signed on behalf of the Board:

D J Harris
Director

14 March 2016
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Statement of Managing Agent’s Responsibilities

The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicates and
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 (“the 2008
Regulations”) require the managing agent to prepare syndicate
underwriting year accounts for each syndicate for any
underwriting year which is being closed by reinsurance to close
at 31 December. These syndicate underwriting year accounts
must give a true and fair view of the result of the closed year of
account.

In preparing these syndicate underwriting year accounts, the
managing agent is required by the Syndicate Accounting Byelaw
(No 8 of 2005) (“the Syndicate Accounting Byelaw”), to:

• select suitable accounting policies which are applied
consistently and, where there are items which affect more
than one year of account, ensure a treatment which is
equitable as between the members of the syndicate affected.
In particular, the amount charged by way of premium in
respect of the reinsurance to close shall, where the
reinsuring members and reinsured members are members of
the same syndicate for different years of account, be
equitable as between them, having regard to the nature and
amount of the liabilities reinsured;

• take into account all income and charges relating to a closed
year of account without regard to the date of receipt or
payment;

• make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and

• state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have
been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed
and explained in these accounts.

The managing agent is responsible for keeping proper
accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the syndicate and enable it to
ensure that the syndicate underwriting year accounts comply
with the 2008 Regulations and the Syndicate Accounting
Byelaw. It is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
syndicate and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.
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Report of the Independent Auditors
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SYNDICATE 1200
2013 CLOSED YEAR OF ACCOUNT

We have audited the syndicate underwriting year accounts for
the 2013 year of account of syndicate 1200 (‘the syndicate’) for
the three years ended 31 December 2015 which comprise the
Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Changes in Members’ Balances, the Statement of Cash Flows, the
related notes 1 to 24 and the Statement of Managing Agent’s
Responsibilities. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation is applicable law, the Lloyd’s
Syndicate Accounting Byelaw (no.8 of 2005) and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Standard 102
‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland’ and Financial Reporting Standard 103
‘Insurance Contracts’.

This report is made solely to the syndicate’s members, as a
body, in accordance with the Lloyd’s Syndicate Accounting
Byelaw (no.8 of 2005) and The Insurance Accounts Directive
(Lloyd’s Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008.
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to
the syndicate’s members those matters we are required to state
to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the syndicate’s members as
a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of the managing
agent and the auditor
As explained more fully in the Statement of Managing Agent’s
Responsibilities set out page 49, the managing agent is
responsible for the preparation of the syndicate underwriting
year accounts, under the Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s
Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 and in
accordance with the Lloyd’s Syndicate Accounting Byelaw (no. 8
of 2005), which give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to
audit and express an opinion on the syndicate underwriting
year accounts in accordance with applicable legal and
regulatory requirements and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply
with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for
Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the syndicate
underwriting year accounts
An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the syndicate underwriting year accounts
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the syndicate
underwriting year accounts are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes
an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the syndicate’s circumstances and have been

consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
managing agent; and the overall presentation of the syndicate
underwriting year accounts. In addition, we read all the
financial and non-financial information in the Underwriting
Year Report and Accounts to identify material inconsistencies
with the audited syndicate underwriting year accounts and to
identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect
based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge
acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Opinion on syndicate underwriting
year accounts
In our opinion the syndicate underwriting year accounts:

• give a true and fair view of the profit for the 2013 closed year
of account;

• have been properly prepared in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, including
Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ and
Financial Reporting Standard 103 ‘Insurance Contracts’; and

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and
Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Lloyd’s Syndicate
Accounting Byelaw (no. 8 of 2005).

Matters on which we are required to report
by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters
where The Lloyd’s Syndicate Accounting Byelaw (no. 8 of 2005)
requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

• the managing agent in respect of the syndicate has not kept
proper accounting records; or

• the syndicate underwriting year accounts are not in
agreement with the accounting records.

Stuart Wilson (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London

15 March 2016
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Profit and Loss Account 2013 Year of Account
Closed at the end of 36 months at 31 December 2015

2013
year of

account
£mNote

Technical account – general business
Earned premiums, net of reinsurance
Gross premiums written 395.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Outward reinsurance premiums (136.1)

Earned premiums, net of reinsurance 258.9

Reinsurance to close premium received, net of reinsurance 3 135.8

Allocated investment return transferred from the non-technical account 15.5

Claims incurred, net of reinsurance
Claims paid
Gross amount 2 (168.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurers’ share 53.4

Net claims paid (114.9)

Reinsurance to close premium payable, gross amount 2 (238.5)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance recoveries anticipated on the reinsurance to close premium payable 4 89.0

Reinsurance to close premium payable, net of reinsurance 4 (149.5)

Claims incurred, net of reinsurance (264.4)

Net operating expenses
Acquisition costs (86.5)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Administrative expenses (8.2)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Personal expenses (5.4)

Net operating expenses 6 (100.1)

Balance on the technical account for general business 45.7

Non-technical account
Balance on the technical account for general business 45.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit/(loss) on exchange (18.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment income 17.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Unrealised gains on investments 0.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment expenses and charges (0.2)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Unrealised losses on investments (1.8)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Allocated investment return transferred to the technical account for general business 9 (15.5)

Profit for the closed year of account 15 27.3

There are no recognised gains or losses in the accounting period other than those dealt with in the profit and loss account and so no
statement of comprehensive income has been prepared.
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Balance Sheet 2013 Year of Account
at 31 December 2015

2013
year of

account
£mNote

Assets
Investments 10 123.3

Debtors
Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations 11 12.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations 12 25.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other debtors 13 4.6

42.3

Reinsurance recoveries anticipated on gross reinsurance to close premium payable 4 89.0

Other assets
Cash at bank and in hand 8.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other 14 48.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Prepayments and accrued income 0.4

Total assets 311.6

Liabilities
Amounts due to members 15 27.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance to close premium payable, gross amount 4 238.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Creditors
Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations 16 1.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 17 39.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other creditors including taxation and social security 18 6.0

46.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Accruals and deferred income –

Total liabilities 311.6

Approved by the Board of Argo Managing Agency Limited on 14 March 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

D Argyle D J Harris
Director Director
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Statement of Changes in Members Balances
2013 Year of Account

2013
year of

account
£m

Profit for the 2013 closed year of account 27.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Members’ agents’ fees (0.2)

Amounts due to members at 31 December 2015 27.1

Statement of Cash Flows 2013 Year of Account
for the 36 months ended 31 December 2015

2013
year of

account
£mNote

Reconciliation of profit to net cash inflow from operating activities
Profit for the closed year of account 27.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Realised and unrealised investments (gains)/losses 19 14.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net reinsurance to close premium payable 4 149.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Increase in debtors (42.7)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Increase in creditors 46.0

Net cash inflow from operating activities 194.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Members’ agents’ fees paid on behalf of members (0.2)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Financing activities:
Increase in inter-year loan –

19 194.0

Cash flows were invested as follows:
Increase in cash holdings 19 8.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Increase in overseas deposits 19 53.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net portfolio investment 19, 20 131.4

Net investment of cash flows 19 194.0
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Notes to the Underwriting Year Accounts
for the 2013 closed year of account at 31 December 2015

1. Accounting Policies
Statement of compliance
The syndicate underwriting year accounts have been prepared
under the 2008 Regulations and in accordance with the
Syndicate Accounting Byelaw (No.8 of 2005) and applicable
accounting standards in the United Kingdom. Financial
Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ (FRS 102) and
Financial Reporting Standard 103 ‘Insurance Contracts’ (FRS 103)
have been applied to the extent that they are relevant for a
proper understanding of the underwriting year accounts.

The 2013 year of account has closed and all assets and liabilities
have been transferred to a reinsuring year of account. The
result for the year of account was declared in sterling so there
is no exchange rate risk. To this extent, the risks that it is
exposed to in respect of the reported financial position and
financial performance are significantly less than those relating
to the open years of account as disclosed in the Syndicate
Annual Accounts. Accordingly, these underwriting year
accounts do not have associated risk disclosures as required by
section 34 of FRS 102. Full disclosures relating to these risks are
provided in the syndicate Annual Accounts

Basis of preparation
Members participate on a syndicate by reference to a year of
account and each syndicate year of account is a separate annual
venture. These accounts relate to the 2013 year of account
which has been closed by reinsurance to close at 31 December
2015; consequently the statement of financial position,
represents the assets and liabilities of the 2013 year of account,
and the income statement and statement of cash flows reflect
the transactions for that year of account during the 36 month
period until closure.

The financial statements for the period ended 31 December 2015
were approved for issue by the board of directors on 14 March
2016.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling which is the
functional and presentational currency of the syndicate and
rounded to the nearest £0.1m.

As permitted by FRS 103 the syndicate continues to apply the
existing accounting policies that were applied prior to this
standard for its insurance contracts.

As each syndicate year of account is a separate annual venture,
there are no comparative figures.

Judgement and key sources of estimation and
uncertainty
Premiums written
Estimates are made for pipeline premiums, including amounts
due to the syndicate not yet notified. The main assumption
underlying these estimates is that past premium development
can be used to project future premium development.

Claims incurred and reinsurers’ share
The provision for claims outstanding comprises amounts set
aside for claims notified and claims incurred but not yet
reported (IBNR). The amount of IBNR, which is based on
statistical techniques of estimation applied by the syndicate’s
in-house actuaries and reserving team, is reviewed by external
consulting actuaries. These statistical techniques generally
involve projecting, from past experience, the development of
claims over time to form a view of the likely ultimate claims to
be expected for more recent underwriting, having regard to
variations in the business accepted and the underlying terms
and conditions. The provision for claims also includes amounts
for internal and external claims handling costs. For the most
recent years, where a higher degree of volatility may arise from
projections, estimates may partly be based on rating and other
models of the business accepted, and assessments of
underwriting conditions.

The reinsurers’ share of provisions for claims is based on
calculated amounts of outstanding claims and projections for
IBNR, net of estimated irrecoverable amounts. The syndicate
will evaluate the reinsurance programme in place for the class
of business, the claims experience for the year, and the security
rating of the reinsurance companies involved. The syndicate
uses a number of statistical techniques to assist in these
estimates.
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1. Accounting Policies (continued)
Hence the two most critical assumptions for claims provisions
are that the past is a reasonable predictor of future claims
development, and that rating and other models used, including
pricing models for recent business, are fair indicators of the
ultimate claims that will be incurred.

The uncertainty of such estimations generally decreases with
the time that has elapsed since policy inception. In addition
short tail claims such as property, where claims are typically
notified and settled quickly, will normally have less uncertainty
after a few years than long tail risks, such as some liability
business, where it may be several years before claims are fully
advised and settled. Where disputes exist over coverage under
policies, or the relevant law governing a claim changes,
uncertainty in the estimation of outcomes may increase.

The assessment of these provisions can be the most
subjective aspect of an insurer’s accounts, and may result in
greater uncertainty than found within the financial
statements of other businesses. The directors of the
managing agent consider that the provisions for gross claims
and related reinsurance recoveries are fairly stated on the
basis of the information currently available. However,
ultimate liability can be varied by further information and
events and this may result in significant adjustments to the
provisions. Modifications to claims provisions established in
prior years are shown in the financial statements for the
period in which the adjustments are made. Provisions are not
discounted for investment earnings that may arise on funds
retained to meet future liabilities. The methods used, and the
estimates made, are reviewed regularly.

Fair value of financial assets
The Syndicate uses the following hierarchy for determining the
fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:

a. Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

b. Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a
significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable,
either directly or indirectly.

c. Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant
effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on
observable market data.
See Note 10 for details of financial instruments classified by
fair value hierarchy.

Basis of accounting
Underwriting transactions
The underwriting accounts for each year of account are
normally kept open for three years before the result on that
year is determined. At the end of three years, outstanding
liabilities can normally be estimated with sufficient accuracy to
permit the year to be closed by payment of a reinsurance to
close premium, usually to the successor year of account.

The reinsurance to close premium is determined by reference to
outstanding technical provisions, (including those for
outstanding claims and unexpired risks) relating to the closed
year and to all previous closed years reinsured therein.
Although this estimate of net outstanding liabilities must be
fair and reasonable, it is implicit in the procedure that ultimate
liabilities will differ from the premium so determined. The
reinsurance to close premium transfers liability in respect of all
claims, reinsurance premiums, return premiums and other
payments for the closing year (and previous closed years
reinsured therein) to the members of the successor year of
account. It also gives members the benefit of refunds,
recoveries, premiums due and other income insofar as they
have not been credited previously.

Gross premiums are allocated to years of account on the
basis of the inception date of the policy. Commission and
brokerage are charged to the year of account to which the
relevant policy is allocated. Policies written under binding
authorities, lineslips or consortium arrangements are
allocated to the year of account into which the arrangement
incepts. Additional and return premiums follow the year of
account of the original premium. Premiums are shown gross
of brokerage payable, and exclude taxes and duties levied on
them.

Outward reinsurance premiums ceded are attributed to the
same year as the original risk being protected.
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Notes to the Underwriting Year Accounts
for the 2013 closed year of account at 31 December 2015

1. Accounting Policies (continued)
Gross claims paid are allocated to the same year of account
where the corresponding premiums are allocated, and include
internal and external claims settlement expenses. Notified
claims are estimated on a case by case basis as reported, with
regard to any information available from loss adjusters, and
previous experience of the cost of settling claims with similar
characteristics. Reinsurance recoveries are allocated to the year
of account to which the claim was charged.

Derivative financial instruments
The Syndicate uses derivatives in the form of forward foreign
currency contracts. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date that the derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at
fair value through the profit or loss at each balance sheet date.
The Syndicate has not used hedge accounting for any of its
derivatives.

Investments and investment return
Investments are stated at current value as at the balance sheet
date. For this purpose listed investments are stated at market
value and deposits with credit institutions and overseas
deposits are stated at cost. Unlisted investments for which a
market exists are stated at the average price at which they are
traded on the balance sheet date or the last trading day before
that date.

Investment return is wholly allocated to the general business
technical account.

Income (including interest accrued at the time of purchase, sale
or revaluation of fixed interest securities) and realised and
unrealised capital appreciation are allocated to underwriting
accounts in proportion to average balances on each
underwriting account for the calendar year.

Overseas deposits
Overseas deposits are stated at market value as at the balance
sheet date. The cost of investments held within these deposits
is determined either on the same basis as syndicate
investments, or on a basis of notification received from Lloyd’s.

Taxation
The result for a closed year, net of personal expenses, is
accounted to Names and members’ agents, on behalf of the
underwriting members for whom they act.

Under Schedule 19 of the Finance Act 1993 managing agents are
not required to deduct basic rate income tax from trading
income of the syndicate. Managing agents can recover UK basic
rate income tax deducted from syndicate investment income,
and consequently any distribution to members or members’
agents is gross of tax. Capital appreciation falls within trading
income and will also be distributed gross of tax. It remains the
responsibility of underwriting members to agree their personal
tax liabilities with the Inland Revenue.

All payments on account of United States and Canadian federal
income tax, pending receipt of final assessments and
reimbursements by Lloyd’s, are included in the balance sheet
under the heading of other debtors. It is the personal
responsibility of members resident in the United States or
Canada, to agree and settle their United States or Canadian
taxation liabilities. Members resident in other countries for tax
purposes are responsible for agreeing and settling any tax
liabilities with the taxation authorities of their country of
residence.

Syndicate operating expenses
Syndicate operating expenses are allocated to the year of
account for which they are incurred.

Where expenses are incurred by or on behalf of the managing
agent for the administration of the managed syndicate, they are
apportioned using methods appropriate to the type of expense.
Expenses which are incurred jointly for the managing agent and
managed syndicate are apportioned between the managing
agent and syndicate on bases dependant upon the amount of
work performed, resources used and the volume of business
transacted. Syndicate operating expenses do not include
expenses incurred in the settlement of claims.

Syndicate staff participate in a profit sharing scheme that
reflects annually accounted profit of the syndicate and the Argo
Group. This is paid to staff in April annually.
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1. Accounting Policies (continued)
Pension costs
Argo Management Services Limited is a service company which
operates a defined contribution pension scheme. Pension
contributions are recharged to group companies and the
syndicate based on employees’ time and are included within net
operating expenses.

Profit commission
Profit commission within these financial statements is charged
at a rate of 15% on the first 15% of profits and 20% thereafter.
Profit commission is payable on distributed results and is
subject to the operation of a three year deficit clause.

Insurance debtors and creditors
Notes 11, 12, 16 and 17 show the totals of all the syndicate’s
outstanding debit and credit transactions as processed by
Xchanging Ins-sure Services Limited; no account has been taken
of any offsets which may be applicable in calculating the net
amounts due between the syndicate and each of its
counterparty insureds, reinsurers or intermediaries as
appropriate.

Basis of currency translation
Transactions in euros, US, Canadian, Australian dollars and
Japanese yen are translated at average rates of exchange for
each calendar year as a proxy for transaction rates. The
exception to this is that the reinsurance to close receivable and
payable are translated at the transaction rates of exchange
ruling at the effective dates of the contracts. Underwriting
transactions denominated in other foreign currencies are
included at the rate of exchange ruling at the date the
transaction is processed.

Monetary assets and liabilities are retranslated into sterling at
the rate of exchange at the balance sheet date unless contracts
to sell currency for sterling have been entered into prior to the
year end, in which case the contracted rates are used. Any
differences are included in profit and loss on exchange.

Where euros or Canadian dollars are bought or sold relating to
the profit or loss of a closed underwriting account after 31
December, any exchange profit or loss arises in the
underwriting account into which the liabilities of that year have
been reinsured. Where the US dollar element of the profit or
loss of a closed underwriting account is bought or sold by
members on that year, any exchange profit or loss accrues to
those members.

The balance sheet rates of exchange used in respect of items in
these accounts were:

31 December 2015 EUR1.42 USD1.50 CAD2.0
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Notes to the Underwriting Year Accounts
for the 2013 closed year of account at 31 December 2015

2. Segmental Analysis
An analysis of the technical account balance before investment return is set out below:

2013 year of account

Gross
premiums

written and
earned

£m

Gross
claims

incurred
£m

Gross
operating
expenses

£m

Reinsurance
balance

£m
Total

£m

Direct insurance:
Accident and health 16.9 (12.7) (4.5) (2.5) (2.8)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (third party liability) – 0.3 – (0.1) 0.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Motor (other classes) 1.3 0.2 0.3 – 1.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Fire and other damage to property 101.5 (26.9) (24.3) (27.7) 22.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Third party liability 117.1 (58.8) (30.6) (25.1) 2.6
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other 48.3 (38.7) (12.3) 0.2 (2.5)

285.1 (136.6) (71.4) (55.2) 21.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance acceptances 245.7 (270.2) (28.7) 61.5 8.3

Total 530.8 (406.8) (100.1) 6.3 30.2

Reinsurance acceptances includes the reinsurance to close premium of £129.6m received from the 2013 year of account of Syndicate
1200. All premiums written are for contracts concluded in the UK.

The analysis of gross premiums by geographical area is as follows:

North America
Caribbean and
Latin America UK

Rest of
Europe Oceania

Rest of
World Total

£m 164.1 14.8 29.1 161.1 6.7 19.2 395.0

3. Reinsurance premium received to close the 2012 account and previous
2012

year of
account

£m

Gross reinsurance to close received 218.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance recoveries anticipated (82.9)

Reinsurance to close premium received, net of reinsurance 135.8

4. Reinsurance premium payable to close the 2013 account and previous
2013

year of
account

£m

Gross outstanding claims 143.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance recoveries anticipated (56.4)

Net outstanding claims 86.6

Provision for gross claims incurred but not reported 94.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance recoveries anticipated (32.6)

Provision for net claims incurred but not reported 61.4

Claims handling provision 1.5

Net premium for reinsurance to close 149.5

The 2013 year of account and previous years have been reinsured to close into the 2014 year of account.
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5. Technical account balance before allocated investment return and net operating expenses
2013

year of
account

£m

Balance excluding investment return and operating expenses, other than acquisition costs
Profit attributable to business allocated to the 2013 pure year of account 29.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit attributable to business reinsured into the 2013 year of account 14.6

43.9
Allocated investment return transferred from the non- technical Account 15.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net operating expenses other than acquisition costs (13.7)

45.7

The result attributable to the reinsurance to close the 2012 year of account includes a £2.1m profit attributable to revaluation to 2015
rates of exchange.

6. Net operating expenses
2013

year of
account

£m

Brokerage and commission 73.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other acquisition costs 13.1

Acquisition costs 86.5

Administrative expenses excluding personal expenses 8.2

Lloyd’s central fund contributions 1.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Lloyd’s subscriptions 1.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Managing agent’s fees 2.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Managing agent’s profit commission 0.4

Personal expenses 5.4

100.1

Administrative expenses include:
Auditors’ remuneration consisting of audit and other services 0.3
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Notes to the Underwriting Year Accounts
for the 2013 closed year of account at 31 December 2015

7. Employees
All staff are employed by Argo Management Services Limited (AMS). The following amounts were recharged to the syndicate as salary
costs (this excludes any benefits where the costs are retained elsewhere in the managing agency or other companies in the group):

2013
year of

account
£m

Wages and salaries 16.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Social security costs 2.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Pension costs 1.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other 0.4

20.2

The average number of full-time equivalent employees employed by AMS but working for the syndicate during the three years was as
follows:

2013
year of

account

Underwriting 73
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Administration and finance 68
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Claims 13
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investments 1

155

8. Directors’ and active underwriter’s emoluments
The directors of Argo Managing Agency Limited received the following aggregate remuneration, charged to the syndicate and included
within net operating expenses:

2013
year of

account
£m

Emoluments 1.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Payments to defined contribution pension schemes 0.1

1.3

The active underwriter received the following aggregate remuneration, charged as a syndicate expense:
2013

year of
account

£m

Emoluments 0.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Payments to defined contribution pension schemes 0.1

0.6

The above amounts exclude any benefits not recharged to the syndicate.

The active underwriters profit share remuneration are charged to Argo Managing Agency Limited and will be reported in that
company’s accounts.
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9. Net investment income and expenses
2013

year of
account

£m

Income from investments 7.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Gains on realisation of investments 16.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Losses on realisation of investments (6.0)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Unrealised gains on investments 0.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Unrealised losses on investments (1.7)

15.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment management expenses, including interest (0.3)

15.5

For further information regarding investment income and average funds, please refer to note 7 of the annual accounts.

10. Investments
2013 year of account

Market
value

£m
Cost

£m

Shares and other variable yield securities and units in unit trusts 18.2 18.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debt securities and other fixed income securities 105.0 104.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Participations in investment pools 0.1 –

123.3 123.0

The following table shows financial investments recorded at fair value analysed between the three levels in the fair value hierarchy.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m £m £m £m

Shares and other variable yield securities and
units in unit trusts 16.8 1.4 – 18.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debt securities and other fixed income securities 0.4 104.6 – 105.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Participation in investment pools – 0.1 – 0.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Loans and deposits with credit institutions 4.4 43.9 – 48.3

21.6 150.0 – 171.6

11. Debtors arising out of direct insurance operations
2013

year of
account

£m

Due within one year: intermediaries 12.3

12. Debtors arising out of reinsurance operations
2013

year of
account

£m

Due within one year 25.4
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Notes to the Underwriting Year Accounts
for the 2013 closed year of account at 31 December 2015

13. Other debtors
2013

year of
account

£m

Due within one year:
Due from Argo Underwriting Agency 1.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Federal income tax 1.2
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Recoverable taxes 1.6

4.6

The investment trade debtor represents investment sales where the settlement date was post year end. This amount has now been received.

14. Other assets
2013

year of
account

£m

Overseas deposits in Australia 29.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits in Illinois and Kentucky, USA 1.4
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits in South Africa and other countries 17.6

48.3

Overseas deposits were placed as a condition of carrying on business in these territories.

15. Amounts due to members
2013

year of
account

£m

Profit for the 2013 closed year of account 27.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Members’ agents’ fees (0.2)

Amounts due to members at 31 December 2015 27.1

16. Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations
2013

year of
account

£m

Due within one year: intermediaries 1.0

17. Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations
2013

year of
account

£m

Due within one year 39.0
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18. Other creditors
2013

year of
account

£m

Due within one year:

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Argo Management Services Limited 3.0
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Argo Direct Limited (0.4)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit commission payable 0.5
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Uncleared investment purchases 1.5

Deferred investment income on whole account quota share 1.4

6.0

19. Movement in cash, portfolio investments and financing

At 1
January

2013
£m

RITC
porfolio

assets
received

£m

Other
cash
flow

£m

Total
cash
flow

£m

Changes
to market
value and

currencies
£m

At 31
December

2015
£m

Cash at bank and in hand – 3.1 5.7 8.8 (0.5) 8.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits – 47.4 6.4 53.8 (5.5) 48.3

Total cash and deposits – 50.5 12.1 62.6 (6.0) 56.6

Shares and other variable yield securities
and units in unit trusts – 12.5 5.6 18.1 (2.2) 15.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debt securities and other fixed income
securities – 92.4 20.8 113.2 (5.9) 107.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Participations in investment pools – 0.1 – 0.1 – 0.1

Total portfolio investments – 105.0 26.4 131.4 (8.1) 123.3

Total cash, portfolio investments and
financing – 155.5 38.5 194.0 (14.1) 179.9

Consideration for the net reinsurance to close premium received comprised:

Consideration
received

£m

Cash at bank and in hand 8.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Overseas deposits 48.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Portfolio investments 123.3
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debtors 42.7
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Creditors (73.1)

Consideration for net reinsurance to close premium received 149.5
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Notes to the Underwriting Year Accounts
for the 2013 closed year of account at 31 December 2015

20. Net cash outflow on portfolio investments
2013

year of
account

£m

Purchase of shares and other variable yield securities and units in unit trusts 366.9
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Purchase of debt securities and other fixed income securities 252.8
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Purchase of participation in investment pools 0.1
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Sales of shares and other variable yield securities and units in unit trusts (348.7)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Sale of debt securities and other fixed income securities (139.6)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Sale of participation in investment pools (0.1)

Net cash outflow on portfolio investments 131.4

21. Post balance sheet events
The reinsurance premium to close the 2013 year of account at 31 December 2015 was agreed by the managing agent on 17 February 2016.
The technical provisions at 31 December 2015 have been presented in the balance sheet under the headings “reinsurance recoveries
anticipated on gross reinsurance to close premium payable” and “reinsurance to close premium payable, gross amount” in accordance
with the format prescribed by the Syndicate Accounting Byelaw.

The following amounts will be transferred to members’ personal reserve funds in April 2016 in sterling:

£m

2013 year of account 27.1

22. Related parties
All related party information is provided in note 23 to the annual accounts. This is shown on page 28.

23. Pension obligations
AMS operates a defined contribution pension scheme for its employees including syndicate staff. Pension contributions relating to
syndicate staff are charged to the syndicate and included within net operating expenses. The cost of the contributions made was £1.7m
and there were no outstanding or prepaid contributions at the end of this year.

24. Service companies
Argo Direct Limited (ADL) is a 100 percent subsidiary of AMA, set up to write small to medium size commercial liability risks. Any
profits or losses incurred by the UK branch are paid to or reimbursed by the syndicate. At December 2015, ADL received commission
income of £0.4m in respect of premium signed. No directors or officers of the managing agency receive any remuneration or benefits
from ADL.
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Four Year Summary

Year of account 2010 2011 2012 2013

Syndicate allocated capacity in £’000 349,892 350,000 350,000 349,975
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Number of underwriting members 492 442 358 301
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Aggregate net premiums in £’000 278,280 280,291 259,671 258,872
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Capacity utilised 68.6% 80.7% 89.6% 84.9%
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Net capacity utilised 54.8% 59.5% 53.3% 53.0%
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Underwriting result as % of stamp 0.7% 2.1% 7.1% 7.8%

Results for an illustrative share of £10,000 £ £ £ £

Gross premiums 9,316 10,636 11,981 11,286
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Outward reinsurance premium (1,363) (2,628) (4,561) (3,889)

Net premiums 7,953 8,008 7,420 7,397
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance to close premium received, net of reinsurance 8,646 2,849 3,704 3,880
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Gross claims paid (11,536) (5,632) (4,910) (4,810)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurers’ share 862 1,832 1,160 1,525

Net claims (10,674) (3,800) (3,750) (3,285)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance to close premium payable gross amount (9,616) (9,901) (6,249) (6,815)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Reinsurance recoveries anticipated on reinsurance to close
premium payable 6,766 6,195 2,369 2,544

Reinsurance to close premium payable, net of reinsurance (2,850) (3,706) (3,880) (4,271)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Brokerage and commission (2,469) (2,054) (2,087) (2,097)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Other acquisition costs (244) (271) (312) (374)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Administrative expenses, before personal expenses (494) (541) (226) (235)

Syndicate operating expenses (3,207) (2,866) (2,625) (2,706)

Balance on technical account (132) 485 869 1,015
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Investment return 425 151 140 442

Profit/(loss) on exchange (91) (286) (160) (524)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Profit/(loss) before personal expenses 202 350 849 933

Illustrative personal expenses
Managing agent’s fee (60) (60) (60) (60)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Managing agent’s profit commission – (5) (12) (13.3)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Lloyd’s central fund contribution (33) (39) (22) (39.9)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Lloyd’s subscription (33) (39) (44) (41.8)

Profit/(loss) after illustrative profit commission and
illustrative personal expenses 76 207 711 778

The results and illustrative share figures for 2010 to 2012 were prepared under applicable accounting standards at the time and have not
been restated for any subsequent changes to accounting standards.
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